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FORWARDLOOKING STATEMENTS
This Annual Report on Form 10K contains forwardlooking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
“Securities Act”) and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). These forwardlooking statements are not
historical facts but rather are based on current expectations, estimates and projections. We may use words such as “anticipate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,”
“believe,” “foresee,” “estimate” and variations of these words and similar expressions to identify forwardlooking statements. These statements are not
guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and other factors, some of which are beyond our control, are difficult to
predict and could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or forecasted. These risks and uncertainties include the following:
·

The availability and adequacy of our cash flow to meet our requirements;

·

Economic, competitive, demographic, business and other conditions in our local and regional markets;

·

Changes or developments in laws, regulations or taxes in our industry;

·

Actions taken or omitted to be taken by third parties including our competitors, as well as legislative, regulatory, judicial and other governmental
authorities;

·

Competition in our industry;

·

The loss of or failure to obtain any license or permit necessary or desirable in the operation of our business;

·

Changes in our business strategy, capital improvements or development plans;

·

The availability of additional capital to support capital improvements and development; and

·

Other risks identified in this report and in our other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission or the SEC.

This report should be read completely and with the understanding that actual future results may be materially different from what we expect. The forward
looking statements included in this report are made as of the date of this report and should be evaluated with consideration of any changes occurring after
the date of this Report. We will not update forwardlooking statements even though our situation may change in the future and we assume no obligation to
update any forwardlooking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
Use of Term
Except as otherwise indicated by the context, references in this report to “Company”, “MIXX”, “we”, “us” and “our” are references to Mix1 Life, Inc. All
references to “USD” or United States Dollars refer to the legal currency of the United States of America.
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PART I
ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Corporate History
The Company was incorporated in the State of Nevada on June 10, 2009 under the name Antaga International Corp. We are in the business of formulation
and distribution of nutritional supplements which are designed to have a positive effect on health, wellbeing and improve physical and mental performance.
On August 27, 2013, the Company entered into a Definitive Agreement (the “Definitive Agreement”) with Mix1 LLC, an Arizona company, “Mix1.” Pursuant
to the Definitive Agreement, the Company acquired 100% of certain assets owned by Mix1, including, but not limited to, access to the Mix1 brand name, product
formulas, packaging design specifications, vendor/supplier lists, market research reports, product sales sheets, social media assets, other work product and full
rights to market and sell such assets and conduct business with the assets (the “Acquisition”). In exchange for the assets, the Company issued 3,333,333, post
reverse, new shares of common stock to Mix1. On September 12, 2013, the Company changed its name to Mix1 Life, Inc. to reflect its new business. On November
1, 2013, the Company changed its trading symbol from “ANTR.OB” to “MIXX.OB”. The Company is now focused on the continued development, marketing, sale
and distribution of Mix1 protein drinks and is currently a development stage company.
Our Business
The Company’s business focuses on creating products with natural, highquality ingredients that are truly functional. We believe all natural products are better
than artificial ones and are the key to leading a healthy balanced life. As a company we want to improve people’s lives by promoting active lifestyles and overall
health. These beliefs are what lead to creating Mix1. We strive to help you make healthy choices during your busy day in order to help you feel your best not
only today, but every day.
Mix1 has begun to manufacture and distribute these products in 2014.
Mix1’s product development was finalized and market tested in such national retailers as Whole Foods, Kroger, Ralphs and Bristol Farms. Mix1 is the premium
nutritional shake made with natural ingredients and vitamins and minerals. Complete balanced macronutrient mix: protein, vitamins and minerals, fiber, healthy fat,
antioxidants, no artificial sweeteners or preservatives.
Mix1’s mission:
“Create products with natural, highquality ingredients that are truly functional. We believe all natural products are better than artificial ones and are the
key to leading a healthy balanced life. As a company we want to improve people’s lives by promoting active lifestyles and overall health. These beliefs are
what lead to creating Mix1. Never again will you miss getting the necessary nutrients because you were too busy to eat. We strive to help you make healthy
choices during your busy day in order to help you feel your best not only today, but every day.”
Over the last twelve months, we have reformulated and repackaged three Mix1 shake flavors (Blueberry Vanilla, Strawberry Banana and Chocolate) in order
to strengthen our mass consumer appeal. Key product and strategy changes include:
·
·
·
·
·

Improving the overall taste.
Significantly increasing protein content.
Developing high impact bottle and packaging.
Targeting optimal product placement in grocery channel (beverage versus weight management).
Planning for channel diversification to include convenience, wholesale club and mass retailers.
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We recently partnered with a large specialty beverage manufacturer on the production of our three flavors. Our first production run of the reformulated
beverages was in May 2014, and we intend to distribute to a targeted set of retailers in the western United States. We began distribution of the Mix1 products in
June 2014. Our objective during 2014 is to bring the Mix1 brand back into circulation via direct store delivery (“DSD”) and natural distributors in many of the same
markets and stores that previously carried Mix1 (including national retail chains). We expect significant revenue growth beginning in of 2015 as we expand
distribution, sales and marketing activities.
Our Products and Brand
Following the Acquisition from Mix1, the Company has reengineered the existing Mix1 products to improve their taste, quality, look and nutritional content.
Our improvements include:
·

New Formulas: Using the existing Mix1 product formulas, we developed new formulas in collaboration with doctors to increase the protein content of
our drinks and decrease the amount of calories, carbohydrates and sugars per serving.

·

New Flavors: We developed new flavors including Chocolate, Blueberry Vanilla and Strawberry Banana, which we intend to launch in the second half
of 2014. Our 99% lactosefree formulations are thick and creamy, and we have eliminated the “chalky” aftertaste that typically accompanies other
highprotein beverages. We developed a Mixed Berry flavor that we intend to rollout in 2015. We also have four additional formulas for new flavors
currently under development.

·

New Bottle: We changed the shape of our bottle from a square Tetra Pak to a taller, more functional twelve ounce Polyethylene terephthalate “PET”
bottle to make our product more appealing to consumers and to stand out among our competitors.

·

New Packaging: We created a new label for our bottles with better graphics and more information about the nutritional content of our drinks.

·

New Products: We are currently developing protein powders based on our new product formulas which we intend to launch in 2015.
Summary of Recent Improvements to the Mix 1 Products

The Mix1 line of natural, readytodrink protein shakes offers a complete and balanced nutritional blend that is intended to be consumed as a meal
replacement or healthy snack. Our beverages have high protein content (on average, 26 grams per serving) and unique fruitbased flavors, with relatively low
calorie count and superior taste. Our Mix1 beverages, available in a twelveounce PET bottle, have a twelvemonth shelf life with no need for refrigeration. All of
our shakes are lowfat, 99% lactosefree and made with nonGMO ingredients. A single twelve ounce serving provides 19 essential vitamins and minerals,
including 70% of the recommended amount of daily calcium. The product is sweetened from only natural sugar and Stevia, and the only fat in our products is a
relatively small amount of sunflower oil.
As of June 2014, we have commenced sales of our Mix1 products. Once we receive our first batch of Mix1 products from our manufacturer in the second half
of 2014, we intend to reposition and relaunch the brand to market all of the improvements we have made to the existing Mix1 products. Figure 1 shows our new
and improved Mix1 products that we intend to launch in 2014.
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Image of our new and improved Mix1 products to be launched in 2014
We plan to meaningfully expand Mix1’s offerings beyond our Chocolate, Blueberry Vanilla and Strawberry Banana flavors. In 2015, we plan to introduce up
to three additional readytodrink protein shake flavors, including Mixed Berry, which was previously our bestselling flavor. We also plan to add a multipack for
sale in the grocery channel and will prepare product for sale in the wholesale club and mass channels. Additionally, we are currently working with one of the
largest domestic whey protein suppliers on formulations for innovative natural protein powders.
Target Market and Industry
Since 2005, Mix1 has strived to create a strong lifestyle beverage brand with highly engaged and passionate customers. Our brand awareness is particularly
strong in Colorado and California, areas where Mix1 previously had its highest sales volumes. Today, awareness and passion for Mix1 remains strong, even
during our transition and relaunch period. We have an active social media fan base, and we receive frequent requests from prior customers awaiting the
reintroduction of Mix1 beverages.
Mix1 products are designed for consumers looking for better options for onthego energy and natural products that provide the required nutrients for
consumers’ daily needs. We believe that our products will be able to reach the mainstream consumer market because of the broad range of occasions for
consumers to drink our beverages, such as before a workout as an energy enhancer, after a workout to restore the body, as meal replacements for breakfast, lunch
or dinner, as snacks or meal supplements, as energy boosts to get through the workday, or for no occasion at all.
Our target customer is the rapidly growing segment of men and women ages 24 to 49 focused on living a healthy lifestyle. Many of these individuals make
wellness a priority and prefer natural and organic foods. Mix1’s natural ingredient list, fruitforward flavors and brand image are key differentiating factors in the
protein drink category, which separates us from our primary competitors (e.g., Muscle Milk). We believe these factors will also attract new customers to the
category.
With our lifestylefocused product line specially formulated to appeal to a wide range of users, Mix1 represents the next generation of functional beverages.
Most readytodrink protein beverages have a narrow marketing focus that targets one of two niche consumer groups. Performancefocused products (i.e.,
Muscle Milk, Myoplex, Pure Protein) target serious gymgoers and skew heavily male. Nutritionfocused products (i.e., Boost, Ensure, Slim Fast, Special K) target
weight management and skew older and heavily female. We believe that there is a large area of opportunity not currently being adequately served and that our
Mix1 product line addresses this market opportunity.
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Smoothie and coldpressed juice consumption has dramatically increased as consumers seek healthier “onthego” meal and snack options, and we believe
our shakes provide the best readytodrink alternative to smoothies made in a blender. More so than other protein shakes, Mix1 beverages may be consumed as a
meal replacement for breakfast and lunch or a midday snack, making our shakes a routine purchase. This repeat and balanced consumption pattern is expected to
lead to longterm and loyal customers, which is expected to enable us to ultimately become a “lifestyle” beverage brand.
We believe that our Mix1 natural, highprotein shakes will benefit from two large and sustainable trends: strong consumer demand for natural/organic foods
and beverages and increasing consumer awareness around the health benefits of protein consumption. The natural/organic market in the U.S. is currently
estimated to be a $50 billion market, and it is expected to grow at over 10% per year for the next decade, per the Nutrition Business Journal. Mintel reported in
January 2013 that protein ingredients in beverages as meal supplements or replacements posted 37% growth over the past five years.1 Also, nearly half (46%) of
all consumers of these beverages state that highprotein is a primary selection attribute.2
Our core target market includes consumers who want a fully functional, ready to drink beverage made from all natural ingredients that provides a complete
and balanced mix of nutrients for everyday occasions. This target market is large and growing. The functional beverage market was estimated to grow to $16
billion by 2015; the sports nutrition market was $19.6 billion in 2007 and is estimated to grow 51% to $29.6 billion by 2015. The readytodrink protein beverage
market in the U.S. is estimated to be approx. $3.2 billion and is currently growing at an estimated 20% annually per BevNet3 . According to the NPD Group, Inc.,
onethird of adults in the U.S., almost 80 million people, indicate a strong interest in functional foods and beverages, and one in four already consumes at least
one functional food or beverage per day. The ready to drink (RTD) protein beverage industry at its current growth rate is estimated to approach $10 billion in
sales by 2020.4 Currently no brand has yet to define the category and consumers are becoming more accepting of protein and its benefits as opposed to
wondering what ingredients they are consuming (i.e. energy drink ingredients beyond caffeine). The figure below shows the estimated yearly increase in RTD
protein beverage sales in the U.S.

________________
1 US consumers have a healthy appetite for high protein food. The US leads the way in global launches of high protein products. (2013, January 18). Retrieved

June 24, 2014, from http://www.mintel.com/presscentre/foodanddrink/usconsumershaveahealthyappetiteforhighproteinfoodtheusleadsthewayin
globallaunchesofhighproteinproducts.
2 Id.
3 BevNet, January 31, 2013 report.
4 Id
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The protein industries upward trend is not a fad and it is not expected to slow down any time soon according to Dr. Sloan, of Sloan Trends, Inc., who
commented at the IFT 2012 Wellness Conference that “protein is hot and there is no sign the trend is going to go away in the next ten years. It’s about body
composition, sports, satiety, and maintaining muscles mass as you get older.” According to the IFIC Foundation’s 2012 Food and Health Survey “nearly half of
consumers try and get a certain amount or as much protein as possible.” According to Chris Schmidt, a consumer health analyst at Euromonitor, “Protein RTDs
within the sports nutrition category are growing strongly. Their push into mainstream retailers and an increasing focus on lifestyle and functional nutrition
branding — as opposed to hardcore sports recovery — along with the glowing praise heaped on protein by the popular media, is driving growth in both
relatively mature and emerging markets.”5
According to market research performed under the direction of Mix1 prior to the Acquisition, we found that what consumers are primarily looking for in a
beverage are health benefits, a reasonable price, good taste, high quality, nutritional data, low amounts of sugar, high amounts of protein, flavors offered and
natural ingredients. We believe that Mix1 products will attract new consumers to the healthy beverage industry and drive incremental beverage growth by
meeting the emerging demand for great tasting, high quality, health and wellness lifestyle beverages at a reasonable cost and offering multiple unique occasions
for consumers to enjoy our products.
Historically, small and innovative companies, like our Company, have created tremendous market opportunities in the beverage industry. For example,
Gatorade was an industry leader in sports drinks, Snapple was an innovator in new age beverages, Red Bull capitalized on the energy drink market, and Vitamin
Water was a market mover in the enhanced water industry. Like these companies, the Company seeks to be an industry leader in the mainstream functional
beverage market. We believe that one of the greatest strengths of the Mix1 brand is that our beverages fall into several different product categories including
nutritional drinks, sports drinks, meal replacements, meal supplements, low calorie drinks, energy drinks, natural beverages, and more. Unlike some of our
competitors, our brand is not limited by any one product category and as a result, we believe we will be able to attract a broad range of mainstream consumers.
Distribution
Prior to the Acquisition, Mix1 products were sold, either to distributors or directly to retailers, across the United States through multiple channels from
natural health food stores, traditional grocery stores, big box stores, club stores, specialty outlets and drug stores, such as Kroger, GNC, Whole Foods Market, 7
Eleven, HEB, FredMeyer, QFC, King Soopers, United Supermarkets, Wild Oats Markets, Inc., Target, Henry’s, Albertsons, Ralphs, Costco, Central Market,
Fry’s, Smith’s Food and Drug Stores, and many others.

Historical Geographic Distribution
_________________
5 www.bevindustry.com stateoftheindustrysportsandproteindrinks
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As part of the Acquisition, the Company has access to previous distribution channels established by Mix1 for the distribution of Mix1’s products. The
Company will relaunch the Mix1 brand in the second half of 2014 through existing distribution channels as well as new distribution channels that the Company
has established since the Acquisition through its marketing efforts.
In the future, the Company will continue to seek additional channels of distribution for its products to include convenience, wholesale club and mass
retailers. The Company will first focus on distributing its products regionally, starting in Arizona, Colorado, California and other western states, and will then seek
to expand its distribution channels across the U.S. and then internationally.
Manufacturing
We outsource the manufacturing, bottling and packaging of our products to a third party located in the U.S. on an orderbyorder basis. The Company does
have a longterm contract with this third party for their services. Once the products have been manufactured, bottled and packaged, they are sent directly to our
distributors and retailers based on their purchase orders.
Supplies of Raw Materials
The ingredients for our products are sourced from several different suppliers located primarily in North America on an orderbyorder basis. Our
management researches and develops our sources of ingredients used in the manufacturing of our products. The ingredients that we source are sent to our
manufacturer in the U.S. to create our products.
Marketing
We have a strong brand that evokes passion with our customers, evidenced by currently having over 20,000 Facebook fans (“likes”), 1,574 Twitter
followers, 5,275 Instagram followers, and 27 subscribers to the mix1life You Tube channel. We plan to promote the Mix1 brand by engaging in traditional and
digital advertising, promotions and other customer outreach. STS, a leading agency that represents a number of wellknown consumer brands, is our marketing
and advertising partner. We are currently working with STS on developing our brand message, marketing campaign and creative and activation concepts.
We intend to market our new and future Mix1 products using the following channels:
·

·

Mainstream Advertising
o

Print: Advertising through print such as newspapers, magazines, mail, etc.

o

Broadcast: Advertising through television or the radio.

o

Outofhome: Advertising to reach consumers while they are onthego in public places, in transit, retail venues, etc.

o

Digital: Advertising through computers, smartphones, tablets, etc.

o

Endorsements: Public endorsements of our products from celebrities, athletes, personalities, political figures, etc. that can generate
mainstream awareness for Mix1.

Field Marketing and Consumer Promotion
o

Strategic Event Sampling: Sampling increases consumer awareness of our products and provides opportunities for consumers to taste the
product and learn about its nutritional benefits.

o

Sponsorship: Partnering with an event, activity, key personality or organization that will give us access to a greater consumer market and
generate strong community ties.
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·

Retail Promotion
o

·

·

·

Retailer Programs: Retailers promote our products through sales, rebates, coupons, contests, temporary price reductions (TPRs), etc. to
drive consumer engagement with our product, generate wordofmouth marketing, reinforce brand positioning and create sale
opportunities.

InStore Execution
o

Displays of our products

o

InStore Sampling

o

InStore Coupons

o

PointofSale Displays: Sales promotion displayed at or near the checkout to encourage impulse buying.

Digital and Social Media
o

Social Media Campaign: Marketing through social media sites to create content that attracts consumer attention, encourage readers to
share that content via the Internet, and drive sales of our products.

o

Coupons: Offer coupons online through social media sites

Public Relations
o

Guerilla Marketing: Innovative, unconventional and lowcost marketing aimed at obtaining maximum exposure generally targeting specific
consumers, such as street art, flash mobs, PR stunts,

o

Public Relations including public appearances, presentations, etc.

Business Strategy
Over the next five years, our growth strategy will focus on the following three key areas:
·

Grow into a “MegaBrand” through Increased Distribution to National Markets and Expansion into International Markets

We will strive to become a “MegaBrand” in the functional beverage industry by increasing the amount of product we distribute to our current customers in
the U.S. and seeking additional retail markets where we can sell our products. Further, we intend to expand distribution of Mix1 products to international
markets. Our primary sales focus will be convenience stores and grocery stores in the U.S. and Canada, which we plan to enter primarily through brokers
and distributors. Our distribution strategy is expected to include regional direct store delivery groups (e.g., Admiral, Kalil, New Age, Swire) and national
natural and organic distributors (e.g., KeHE, Lone Star, UNFI). We also plan to sell product to mass, club and drug stores, as well as gyms and hospitals,
and our eCommerce strategy is planned to include selling through our own website and Amazon.com, among others.
·

Diversify and Expand our Product Portfolio

We will continue to improve our current products and introduce new flavors and ingredients while also exploring opportunities to diversify into new types
of products such as protein powders to be added to water for nutritional energy enhancement. We believe that diversification engages new consumer
interest and enables the brand to benefit from a proactive and developing brand image while stimulating revenue from increased buyer interest and
awareness of the brand.
·

Expand our Team

Our team currently includes our officers and directors as well as five fulltime employees, who together are responsible for several different segments of our
business including product development, marketing, distribution, sales, public relations, finance, and more. We intend to increase the size of our
management team and hire additional employees to manage the continued growth of our company and to increase our sales force and marketing efforts.
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Intellectual Property
We own the registered trademarks for the “Mix1” brand name and logo. Generally, our trademarks remain valid and enforceable so long as we continue to
use the marks in commerce and the required registration renewals are filed. We also hold the trade secrets to the formulas for all of our beverages. Additionally,
we have registered the www.mix1life.com domain name.
We consider our trademarks, trade secrets and domain name to be valuable assets to the Mix1 brand and seek to protect them from infringement.
Competition
The beverage industry is highly competitive. There are a large number of widely recognized brands of ready to drink healthconscious beverages in the
market, such as Muscle Milk, Core Power, Oh Yeah, Odwalla, EAS Myoplex, Ensure, Special K, SlimFast, Boost, Nature’s Best, and Nutrilite.
Important factors affecting our ability to compete successfully include the taste and flavor of our products, consumer promotions, rapid and effective
development and marketing of new cutting edge products, attractive packaging, branded product advertising, optimal product placement in stores, and pricing.
We also compete for distributors who will give our products more focus than those of our competitors, provide stable and reliable distribution and secure
adequate shelf space for our products in retail stores.

Differentiation of Mix 1 from its Competitors
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Although we operate in a highly competitive market, we believe that the use of innovative fruitbased flavors and natural ingredients set Mix1 protein
shakes apart from similar products in the market. Our 99% lactosefree formulations are thick and creamy, and we believe that we have eliminated the “chalky”
aftertaste that typically accompanies other highprotein beverages. In the reformulation process, we also significantly increased protein content while keeping
calorie count low (between 230 and 240 calories per serving). We believe that these unique product attributes will enable us to gain market share and bring a new
segment of consumers into the natural protein drink category.
Government Regulation
The distribution and sale in the United States of our products is subject to the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act and various other federal, state, and
local statutes and regulations applicable to the production, transportation, sale, safety, advertising, labeling, and ingredients of our products. Compliance with
these regulations may involve significant costs or require us to change our business practices. Noncompliance could result in penalties being imposed on us or
orders that we stop the alleged noncompliant activity. We believe that we are currently in material compliance with all such applicable laws, however, new
statutes and regulations may also be instituted in the future. If a regulatory authority finds that a current or future product or production run is not in compliance
with any of these regulations, we may be fined, or our product may have to be recalled and/or reformulated and/or repackaged, thus adversely affecting our
financial condition and operations. We do not believe that we will require any government approval to sell or distribute our products in the U.S. In the event we
expand our operations globally, we will be subject to increased regulatory issues, particularly in relation to the registration and taxation of our products in foreign
markets, and may be required to obtain government approval of our foreign operations.
Recent Developments
On September 30, 2014 the Company announced that entered into a nationwide sales management agreement with a nationally recognized premier sales and
marketing agency committed to building brand value for their clients and customers. This sales organization will represent all current and future flavors of the
Company’s ready to drink natural protein drink in the United States for Convenience, Retail, Dollar, Mass, Specialty/Natural, and Grocery stores.
October 22, 2014 Mix1 announced that it is the Official Sports Nutrition Drink of the 2015 Waste Management Phoenix Open held January 26thFebruary 1st,
2015.
On November 20, 2014, the Company and the Arizona Coyotes announced today a longterm partnership agreement (the “Coyotes Agreement”). As part of
the Coyotes Agreement, the Company will be designated as the Exclusive Nutritional Drink of the Arizona Coyotes. The partnership will formally go into effect
immediately, with the Coyotes' exclusive suite level club being renamed "Mix1 Club". Mix1 Club will be prominently featured with new brand integration including
entry and directional signage leading guests into the club and the club's interior, as well as on tickets and passes required for club admission. In addition, Mix1
will be integrated into arena signage, radio broadcasts, paw patrol sponsorship, and will sponsor Arizona Coyotes youth sports programs to build awareness of
its brand through community involvement.
WHERE YOU CAN GET ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy our reports or other filings made
with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room, located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. You can obtain information on the operation of the Public
Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1800SEC0330. You can also access these reports and other filings electronically on the SEC’s web site, www.sec.gov.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS
The Company has a limited operating history and virtually no revenues from operations.
The Company is a development stage company and, therefore, the Company is subject to many risks common to enterprises with limited operating histories,
including potential undercapitalization, limitations with respect to personnel, financial and other resources, and limited revenue sources. The Company’s ability
to successfully generate sufficient revenues from operations is dependent on a number of factors, including the availability of funds to fund its current and
anticipated operations. There can be no assurance that the Company will not encounter setbacks with the ongoing development and implementation of its
business strategy, or that funding will be sufficient to allow it to fully execute its business plan. The inability to raise sufficient funds, either through equity or
debt financing, would materially impair the Company’s ability to generate revenues. Further, as a result of the recent volatility of the global markets, a general
tightening of lending standards, and a general decrease in equity financing and similar type transactions, it could be difficult for the Company to obtain funding
to allow it to continue its business operations.
We have not been profitable in our operations and may never achieve profitability required to sustain our operations.
Since inception to August 31, 2014, the Company has generated virtually no revenue but has incurred $1,538,169, in operating expenses. In the foreseeable
future, we expect to continue to incur significant operating losses and to not be profitable. No assurance can be given that we can ever achieve profitability. We
may not achieve our business objectives and the failure to achieve such goals would have an adverse impact on us.
Our current cash holdings are insufficient to meet our cash requirements. Accordingly, we will need to raise additional capital to continue our business and
if we are unable to do so, we will be forced to delay, reduce or cease our operations.
Our current cash and cash equivalents are insufficient to meet our anticipated cash requirements. At August 31, 2014, we had $91,794 in cash. We will need
to raise additional capital immediately to continue our business operations. We cannot be certain that we will be able to raise sufficient capital or that our actual
cash requirements will not be greater than anticipated. Further, financing opportunities may not be available to us, or if available, may not be available on
favorable terms. The availability of financing opportunities will depend on various factors, such as market conditions and our financial condition and outlook. In
addition, if we raise additional funds, the percentage ownership of our stockholders could be significantly diluted, and these newlyissued securities may have
rights, preferences or privileges senior to those of existing stockholders. If we obtain additional debt financing, a substantial portion of our operating cash flow
may be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such indebtedness, and the terms of the debt securities issued could impose significant restrictions
on our operations. If we are unable to obtain financing on terms favorable to us, or at all, we will be unable to continue operations.
We have a “going concern” opinion from our auditors, indicating the possibility that we may not be able to continue to operate.
Our independent registered public accountants have expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. Since inception to
August 31, 2014, the Company has incurred losses resulting in an accumulated deficit of $2,056,290. The “going concern” opinion could materially limit our ability
to raise additional funds by issuing new debt or equity securities or otherwise. If we fail to raise sufficient capital, our ability to continue our operations will be
significantly impaired. As a result we may have to liquidate our business and investors may lose their investments. Investors should consider our independent
registered public accountant’s comments when deciding whether to invest in the Company.
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The Company depends on outside suppliers, with whom the Company has no longterm contracts, to supply the ingredients for all of our products.
Accordingly, we may not be able to obtain adequate supplies of ingredients for our products at favorable prices or at all, which could result in product
shortages and back orders for our products, with a resulting loss of net sales and profitability.
The Company purchases all of its raw materials for the manufacture of its products from thirdparty suppliers, with whom the Company has no longterm
agreements. Any of our suppliers could discontinue selling to the Company at any time. Although the Company believes that it could establish alternate sources
for most of these ingredients, any delay in locating and establishing relationships with other sources could result in product shortages and back orders for the
products, with a resulting loss of net sales and profitability. The Company is also subject to delays, disruptions or other conditions not within its control. The
Company acquires some ingredients from suppliers outside of the United States. The purchase of these ingredients is subject to risks generally associated with
importing raw materials from other countries, including, among other factors, delays in shipments, changes in economic and political conditions, quality
assurance, tariffs, trade disputes and foreign currency fluctuations. These factors could result in a delay in or disruption of the supply of certain raw materials.
Any significant delay in or disruption of the supply of raw materials could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business.
We are heavily dependent on a single third party for the manufacturing, bottling and packaging of our products. Our business, results of operations and
financial condition could be seriously harmed if there are changes to the services they provide or if they are not able to satisfy our production demands.
We outsource the manufacturing, bottling and packaging of our products to a single third party with whom we have no longterm contracts. This third party
does not work exclusively for the Company and may be limited in their ability to meet our production needs on our timeline, which could cause serious delays and
disruptions to our business. Further, given the highly competitive nature of the beverage industry, this third party could increase our costs without warning, limit
their services to us or terminate their relationship with us altogether, at any time, which would severely disrupt our business and force us to seek alternatives. We
may not be able to locate other third parties on favorable terms, or at all. If any of these events were to occur, our business, results of operations and financial
condition could be seriously harmed.
Disruption in our distribution channels could have an adverse impact on our business, results of operations and financial condition.
Our ability to sell our products to distributors or directly to retailers is critical to our success. We believe that our existing distribution channels are
adequate to sell our products, however, we have no longterm contracts with these distributors or retailers and they could terminate their relationships with us at
any time which would disrupt our business and force us to look for new strategic relationships. We believe that there are several alternative distributors and
retailers with whom we could establish strategic relationships, however, we may spend considerable amounts of time, money and resources establishing these
relationships which could divert management’s attention and disrupt our business. Any disruption in our business could have an adverse impact on our results
of operations and financial condition.
Demand for our products may be adversely affected by changes in consumer preferences and tastes or if we are unable to innovate or market future products
effectively.
We operate in a highly competitive market and rely on demand for our products. To generate revenues and profits, we must sell products that appeal to our
customers and consumers. We are highly dependent upon consumer perception of the safety and quality of our products and the ingredients they contain, as
well as similar products distributed by other companies. Consumer perception of products and the ingredients they contain can be significantly influenced by
scientific research or findings, national media attention and other publicity about product use. A product may be received favorably, resulting in high sales
associated with that product that may not be sustainable as consumer preferences change. Future scientific research or publicity could be unfavorable to our
industry or any of our particular products or the ingredients they contain and may not be consistent with earlier favorable research or publicity. A future research
report or publicity that is perceived by our consumers as less favorable or that questions earlier research or publicity could have a material adverse effect on our
ability to generate revenues. Any significant changes in consumer preferences or any inability on our part to anticipate or react to such changes could result in
reduced demand for our products and erosion of our competitive position. Our success depends on our ability to respond to consumer trends, including
concerns of consumers regarding health and wellness, obesity, product attributes and ingredients. In addition, changes in consumer demographics could result in
reduced demand for our products. Consumer preferences may shift due to a variety of factors, including changes in social trends or negative publicity resulting
from regulatory action or litigation against companies in the beverage industry. Any of these changes may reduce consumers’ willingness to purchase our
products.
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Our success is dependent on our product innovation, including maintaining a robust pipeline of new products, and the effectiveness of advertising
campaigns and marketing programs.
While we intend to continuously improve and redevelop our products and devote significant resources to develop new products, there can be no
assurance that we will successful in creating these products that will appeal to consumers, or to effectively execute advertising campaigns and marketing
programs. Failure to successfully develop or launch new products or variants of our existing products could decrease consumer demand for our products by
negatively affecting consumer perception of our brand.
The sale of ingested products involves product liability and other risks which could materially harm the Company’s brand name.
The Company faces an inherent risk of exposure to product liability claims if the use of its products results in illness or injury. The products that the
Company sells in the U.S. are subject to laws and regulations, including those administered by the USDA and FDA that establish manufacturing practices and
quality standards for food products. Product liability claims could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business as existing insurance coverage may
not be adequate. Distributors of vitamins, nutritional supplements and minerals, have been named as defendants in product liability lawsuits from time to time.
The successful assertion or settlement of an uninsured claim, a significant number of insured claims or a claim exceeding the limits of the Company’s insurance
coverage would harm the Company by adding costs to its business and by diverting the attention of management from the operation of its business. The
Company may also be subject to claims that its products contain contaminants, are improperly labeled, include inadequate instructions as to use or inadequate
warnings covering interactions with other substances. Product liability litigation, even if not meritorious, is very expensive and could also entail adverse publicity
for the Company and reduce its revenue. In addition, the products the Company distributes, or certain components of those products, may be subject to product
recalls or other deficiencies. Any negative publicity associated with these actions would adversely affect the Company’s brand and may result in decreased
product sales and, as a result, lower revenues and profits.
In addition, thirdparty manufacturers produce many of the products we sell. We rely on these manufacturers to ensure the integrity of their ingredients and
formulations. As a distributor of products manufactured by third parties, we may also be liable for various product liability claims for products we do not
manufacture. Although our purchase agreements with our thirdparty vendors typically require the vendor to indemnify us to the extent of any such claims, any
such indemnification is limited by its terms. Moreover, as a practical matter, any such indemnification is dependent on the creditworthiness of the indemnifying
party and its insurer, and the absence of significant defenses by the insurers. We may be unable to obtain full recovery from the insurer or any indemnifying
thirdparty in respect of any claims against us in connection with products manufactured by such thirdparty.
Significant additional labeling or warning requirements may inhibit sales of affected products.
Various jurisdictions may seek to adopt significant additional product labeling or warning requirements relating to the content or perceived adverse health
consequences of certain products. If these types of requirements become applicable to the Company’s products under current or future environmental or health
laws or regulations, they may inhibit sales of such products.
We may experience product recalls, which could reduce our sales and margin and adversely affect our results of operations.
We may be subject to product recalls, withdrawals or seizures if any of the products we formulate, manufacture or sell are believed to cause injury or illness
or if we are alleged to have violated governmental regulations in the manufacturing, labeling, promotion, sale or distribution of such products. Any recall,
withdrawal or seizure of any of the products we formulate, manufacture or sell would require significant management attention, would likely result in substantial
and unexpected expenditures and could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. Furthermore, a recall, withdrawal
or seizure of any of our products could materially and adversely affect consumer confidence in our brands and decrease demand for our products and the market
price of our common stock.
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As is common in our industry, we rely on our thirdparty vendors to ensure that the products they manufacture and sell to us comply with all applicable
regulatory and legislative requirements as well as the integrity of ingredients and proper formulation. In general, we seek representations and warranties,
indemnification and/or insurance from our vendors. However, even with adequate insurance and indemnification, any claims of noncompliance could
significantly damage our reputation and consumer confidence in our products, and materially and adversely affect the market price of our common stock. In
addition, the failure of such products to comply with the representations and warranties regarding such products we receive from our thirdparty vendors,
including compliance with applicable regulatory and legislative requirements, could prevent us from marketing the products or require us to recall or remove such
products from the market, which in certain cases could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operation.
Regulations or legislation governing beverage production and marketing could adversely affect our business.
The production and marketing of beverages is highly regulated by a variety of federal, state and other governmental agencies. Currently, we believe we are
in compliance with such regulations. However, new or increased government regulation of the beverage industry, including but not limited to areas related to
safety, chemical composition, production processes, traceability, product quality, packaging, labeling, promotions, marketing, and advertising, product recalls,
records, storage and distribution could adversely impact our results of operations by increasing production costs or restricting our methods of operation and
distribution.
If we are able to increase our business operations, we may not be able to effectively manage future growth, which may have a material adverse effect on our
future operating results.
We anticipate that our future growth, if any, will depend upon various factors, including the strength of our brand image, the market success of our current
and future products, the success of our growth strategies, competitive conditions and our ability to manage our future growth. Future growth may place a
significant strain on our management and operations. Further, our operational, administrative, financial and legal procedures and controls would need to be
expanded. As a result, we may need to train and manage an increasing number of employees, which could distract our management from our business. Our future
success will depend substantially on the ability of our management to manage growth. If we are unable to anticipate or manage our future growth effectively, our
future operating results could be adversely affected.
We operate in a highly competitive industry and may not be able to withstand competitive pressures, which may adversely impact our business.
The sale of our products is subject to significant competition in the beverage industry and is highly fragmented. Participants include specialty retailers,
supermarkets, drugstores, mass merchants, multilevel marketing organizations, online merchants, mailorder companies and a variety of other smaller
participants. We believe that the market is also highly sensitive to the introduction of new products, which may rapidly capture a significant share of the market.
In the United States, we also compete for sales with heavily advertised national brands manufactured by large pharmaceutical and food companies, as well as
other retailers. In addition, as some products become more mainstream, we experience increased price competition for those products as more participants enter
the market. We may not be able to compete effectively and our attempts to do so may require us to reduce our prices, which may result in lower margins. Failure to
effectively compete could adversely affect our market share, revenues and growth prospects. Many of our competitors are significantly larger than us, have
greater resources, and enjoy greater brand recognition than we do. Significant competition increases the possibility that we could lose one or more of our major
customers, lose existing product offerings at retail locations, lose market share and/or shelf space, increase expenditures or reduce selling prices, all of which
could have an adverse impact on our business or results of operations.
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We may be unsuccessful in implementing our planned international expansion, which could significantly increase our operating expenses, impair the value
of our brand, harm our business and negatively affect our results of operations.
Our business strategy is dependent in part on our ability to distribute our products internationally. Expansion into international markets increases the level
of regulatory issues that we must comply with, particularly in relation to the registration and taxation of our products in foreign markets. These compliance issues
may prevent us from being profitable internationally. Additionally, our planned expansion may place increased demands on our operational, managerial and
administrative resources and these increased demands may cause the Company to operate its business less efficiently and at greater costs, which could
negatively affect our results of operations and impair the value of our brand.
The loss of our Chief Executive Officer or other key personnel would have an adverse impact on our future development and could impair our ability to
succeed.
The performance of the Company is substantially dependent upon the expertise of our Chief Executive Officer, Cameron Robb, and other key personnel. In
addition to his executive officer functions, Mr. Robb is responsible for several other aspects of our business operations. The death or disability of Mr. Robb,
temporary or permanent loss of his services, or any negative market or industry perception with respect to him, could have a material adverse effect on our
business. We do not maintain "key man" insurance with respect to Mr. Robb or any of our other key personnel, and any of them may leave us at any time, which
could severely disrupt our business and future operating results.
Our Articles of Incorporation exculpates our officers and directors from certain liability to our Company or our stockholders.
Our Articles of Incorporation, and any amendments thereto, contain a provision limiting the liability of our officers and directors for damages as a result of
their acts or failures to act, except for acts involving intentional misconduct, fraud or a knowing violation of law. This limitation on liability may reduce the
likelihood of derivative litigation against our officers and directors and may discourage or deter our stockholders from suing our officers and directors based
upon breaches of their duties to our Company.
If the Company is not able to effectively protect its intellectual property, we may experience a material, negative impact and our business may fail.
The Company believes that the Mix 1 brand is essential to its success and competitive position. We own the registered trademarks for the “Mix 1” brand
name and logo, hold the trade secrets to the formulas for all of our beverages, and have registered the domain name to our website, www.mix1life.com. If the
Company is unable to secure protection of its intellectual property, the Company’s business may be materially adversely affected and could fail. Further, the
Company cannot be sure that its activities do not and will not infringe on the intellectual property rights of others. If the Company is compelled to prosecute
infringing parties or defend against infringement claims made by third parties, we may face significant expenses and liability as well as diversion of our
management’s attention from the Company’s business, any of which could negatively impact the Company’s business or financial condition.
Privacy protection is increasingly demanding, and we may be exposed to risks and costs associated with security breaches, data loss, credit card fraud and
identity theft that could cause us to incur unexpected expenses and loss of revenue as well as other risks.
The protection of customer, employee, vendor, franchisee and other business data is critical to us. Federal, state, provincial and international laws and
regulations govern the collection, retention, sharing and security of data that we receive from and about our employees, customers, vendors and franchisees. The
regulatory environment surrounding information security and privacy has been increasingly demanding in recent years, and may see the imposition of new and
additional requirements by states and the federal government as well as foreign jurisdictions in which we do business. Compliance with these requirements may
result in cost increases due to necessary systems changes and the development of new processes to meet these requirements by us and our franchisees. In
addition, customers and franchisees have a high expectation that we will adequately protect their personal information. If we or our service provider fail to comply
with these laws and regulations or experience a significant breach of customer, employee, vendor, franchisee or other company data, our reputation could be
damaged and result in an increase in service charges, suspension of service, lost sales, fines or lawsuits.
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The use of credit payment systems makes us more susceptible to a risk of loss in connection with these issues, particularly with respect to an external
security breach of customer information that we or third parties (including those with whom we have strategic alliances) under arrangements with us control. A
significant portion of our sales require the collection of certain customer data, such as credit card information. In order for our sales channel to function, we and
other parties involved in processing customer transactions must be able to transmit confidential information, including credit card information, securely over
public networks. In the event of a security breach, theft, leakage, accidental release or other illegal activity with respect to employee, customer, vendor, franchisee
thirdparty, with whom we have strategic alliances or other company data, we could become subject to various claims, including those arising out of thefts and
fraudulent transactions, and may also result in the suspension of credit card services. This could cause consumers to lose confidence in our security measures,
harm our reputation as well as divert management attention and expose us to potentially unreserved claims and litigation. Any loss in connection with these
types of claims could be substantial. In addition, if our electronic payment systems are damaged or cease to function properly, we may have to make significant
investments to fix or replace them, and we may suffer interruptions in our operations in the interim. In addition, we are reliant on these systems, not only to
protect the security of the information stored, but also to appropriately track and record data. Any failures or inadequacies in these systems could expose us to
significant unreserved losses, which could materially and adversely affect our earnings and the market price of our common stock. Our brand reputation would
likely be damaged as well.
RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH OUR COMMON STOCK
The Company’s stock price may be volatile.
The market price of the Company’s common stock is likely to be highly volatile and could fluctuate widely in price in response to various potential factors,
many of which will be beyond the Company’s control, including the following:
¨
¨
¨
¨
¨
¨
¨
¨

competition;
additions or departures of key personnel;
the Company’s ability to execute its marketing and growth strategies;
operating results that fall below expectations;
loss of any strategic relationship;
industry developments;
economic and other external factors; and
periodtoperiod fluctuations in the Company’s financial results.

In addition, the securities markets have from time to time experienced significant price and volume fluctuations that are unrelated to the operating
performance of particular companies. These market fluctuations may also materially and adversely affect the market price of the Company’s common stock.
We do not expect to pay dividends in the foreseeable future.
We do not intend to declare dividends for the foreseeable future, as we anticipate that we will reinvest any future earnings in the development and growth
of our business. Therefore, investors will not receive any funds unless they sell their common stock, and stockholders may be unable to sell their shares on
favorable terms or at all. We cannot assure you of a positive return on investment or that you will not lose the entire amount of your investment in our common
stock.
We may in the future issue additional shares of our common stock which would reduce investors’ ownership interests in the Company and which may dilute
our share value.
Our Articles of Incorporation and amendments thereto authorize the issuance of One Hundred Million (100,000,000) shares of common stock, par value
$0.001 per share. The future issuance of all or part of our remaining authorized common stock may result in substantial dilution in the percentage of our common
stock held by our then existing stockholders. We may value any common stock issued in the future on an arbitrary basis. The issuance of common stock for
future services or acquisitions or other corporate actions may have the effect of diluting the value of the shares held by our investors, and might have an adverse
effect on any trading market for our common stock.
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The Company’s common stock is currently deemed to be “penny stock”, which makes it more difficult for investors to sell their shares.
The Company’s common stock is currently subject to the “penny stock” rules adopted under section 15(g) of the Exchange Act. The penny stock rules
apply to companies whose common stock is not listed on the NASDAQ Stock Market or other national securities exchange and trades at less than $5.00 per share
or that have tangible net worth of less than $5,000,000 ($2,000,000 if the company has been operating for three or more years). These rules require, among other
things, that brokers who trade penny stock to persons other than “established customers” complete certain documentation, make suitability inquiries of investors
and provide investors with certain information concerning trading in the security, including a risk disclosure document and quote information under certain
circumstances. Many brokers have decided not to trade penny stocks because of the requirements of the penny stock rules and, as a result, the number of broker
dealers willing to act as market makers in such securities is limited. If the Company remains subject to the penny stock rules for any significant period, it could
have an adverse effect on the market, if any, for the Company’s securities. If the Company’s securities are subject to the penny stock rules, investors will find it
more difficult to dispose of the Company’s securities.
Changes in formula and new flavor offerings; we cannot accurately predict the volume or timing of any future sales of our reformulated or any new products,
making the timing of any revenues difficult to predict.
The past experienced by our predecessor company was based on a formula and flavor that we no longer offer or sell. Although management believes the
new formula and flavors provide more attractive alternatives than the former bestselling popular berry flavor there is no assurance our consumers will agree. We
may be faced with lengthy customer evaluation and approval processes associated with our reformulated and new beverage offerings. Consequently, we may
incur substantial expenses and devote significant management effort and expense in developing customer acceptance, which may not result in revenue
generation. As such, we cannot accurately predict the volume or timing of any future sales.
There may be limitations on the effectiveness of our internal controls, and a failure of our control systems to prevent error or fraud may materially harm our
company.
Proper systems of internal controls over financial accounting and disclosure are critical to the operation of a public company. We are at the very early
stages of establishing, and we may be unable to effectively establish such systems. This would leave us without the ability to reliably assimilate and compile
financial information about our company and significantly impair our ability to prevent error and detect fraud, all of which would have a negative impact on our
company from many perspectives. Moreover, we do not expect that disclosure controls or internal control over financial reporting, even if established, will
prevent all error and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the control
system’s objectives will be met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints and the benefits of controls must
be considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all
control issues and instances of fraud, if any, have been detected. Failure of our control systems to prevent error or fraud could materially adversely impact us.
ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTIES
Our executive offices are located at 10575 N. 114t hStreet, Suite 103, Scottsdale, AZ 85259. We currently rent this space on a monthtomonth basis for
approximately $250 USD a month. Our telephone number is (480) 3447770. We believe this space is sufficient to meet our immediate needs. Additional space may
be required as we expand our operations. We do not foresee any significant difficulties in obtaining any required additional facilities. We do not currently own
any real estate.
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
We know of no material, existing or pending legal proceedings against our company, nor are we involved as a plaintiff in any material proceeding or pending
litigation. There are no proceedings in which our director, officer or any affiliates, or any registered or beneficial shareholder, is an adverse party or has a material
interest adverse to our interest.
ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable.
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PART II
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE COMPANY’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES
Common Stock
Our common stock is currently quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board (OTCQB) and trades under the symbol “MIXX”. Because we are quoted on the OTC Bulletin
Board, our securities may be less liquid, receive less coverage by security analysts and news media, and generate lower prices than might otherwise be obtained if
they were listed on a national securities exchange.
The following table sets forth the high and low bid prices for our Common Stock per quarter as reported by the OTCBB since we began trading October 2013
based on our fiscal year end August 31. These prices represent quotations between dealers without adjustment for retail markup, markdown or commission and
may not represent actual transactions.

2014 – High
2014 – Low
2013 – High
2013 – Low

First Quarter
4.20
3.90



Second Quarter
4.95
3.45



Third Quarter
3.90
2.58



Fourth Quarter
5.73
3.27



Record Holders
As of November 18, 2014, an aggregate of 11,369,111 shares of our common stock were issued and outstanding and were owned by approximately 99
holders of record, based on information provided by our transfer agent.
Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
On November 29, 2013, 13,333 shares issued pursuant to a stock Purchase Agreement dated November 26, 2013 at $1.50 per share and 24,167 shares were
issued for services rendered on behalf of the Company.
On December 23, 2013, 3,333,333 restricted shares of common stock held by Juan Pablo Tellez, a former executive, were cancelled and returned to treasury.
On February 12, 2014, 43,853 restricted shares of common stock were issued to several individuals for services rendered to the Company.
On February 12, 2014, 20,000 restricted shares of common stock were issued to Company’s CEO for services rendered to the Company, valued at $1.40 a
share.
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On April 1, 2014, 183,333 restricted shares of common stock were issued to four individuals pursuant to a stock Purchase Agreement, at a cost $1.50 per
share.
On April 1, 2014, 20,000 restricted shares of common stock were issued to Company’s CEO for services rendered to the Company, valued at $1.40 a share.
On April 8, 2014, 18,333 restricted shares of common stock were issued to three consultants for services rendered to the Company.
On July 21, 2014, 48,333 restricted shares of common stock were issued to four investors pursuant to their Subscription and Purchase Agreements, dated
February 28, 2014, at a cost basis of $1.50 per share.
On August 11, 2014, 11,667 restricted shares of common stock were issued to members of the Company’s Board of Directors, at a cost basis of $1.50 per
share.
On August 11, 2014, 373,971 restricted shares of common stock were issued pursuant to a Notice of Exercise, dated August 7, 2014, exercising certain
warrants owned by the holder.
Other than as previously disclosed, we did not issue any unregistered securities during the year ended August 31, 2014.
Subsequent Issuances:
On October 20, 2014, the Company issued 191,828 shares of restricted common stock. Of the 191,828 restricted shares issued, 88,168 shares were issued to
four US investors at a cost basis of $1.50 per share, 11,669 shares were issued as compensation to the Company’s Board of Directors, 50,000 shares were issued
to the Company’s CEO/CFO for services rendered, and the remaining 41,991 shares were issued to five consultants for services rendered to the Company.
On October 20, 2014, the Company issued 453,336 shares of restricted common stock to ten NonUS investors under Regulation S, pursuant to Subscription
and Purchase Agreements dated between June and October 2014, at a cost basis of $1.50 per share.
On November 5, 2014, the Company issued 171,167 shares of restricted common stock. Of the 171,167 shares, 2,500 shares were issued as compensation for
advertising services rendered to the Company, 2,000 shares were issued to a member of the Board of Directors in lieu of cash compensation, and 166,667 shares
were issued to one investor pursuant to a Subscription Agreement dated October 21, 2014.
On November 13, 2014, the Company issued 30,607 restricted shares of common stock. Of the 30,607 restricted shares, 11,669 shares were issued as
compensation to the Company’s Board of Directors, 834 shares were issued as interest owed on a promissory note, and the remaining 18,104 shares were issued
as compensation for certain sales, advertising, legal, and general consulting services rendered to the Company.
RePurchase of Equity Securities
None.
Dividends
Subsequent to the year ended August 31, 2014, on September 4, 2014, the Company effectuated a reverse split (the “Reverse Split”) of its issued common
shares whereby every three (3) presplit shares of common stock were exchanged for one (1) postsplit share of the Company's common stock. As a result, the
total issued shares of the Company’s common stock as of the Record Date, August 22, 2014, decreased from Thirty One Million Five Hundred Sixty Five
Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty (31,565,980) shares prior to the Reverse Split to Ten Million Five Hundred Twenty One Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Four
(10,521,994) shares following the Reverse Split. FINRA confirmed approval of the Reverse Split on September 10, 2014 and the Reverse Split became effective on
September 11, 2014. The Reverse Split shares are payable upon surrender of certificates to the Company's transfer agent.
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Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans
None.
ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the information under
this item.
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
This Annual Report on Form 10K contains forwardlooking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the
“Securities Act”) and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). These forwardlooking statements are not
historical facts but rather are based on current expectations, estimates and projections. We may use words such as “anticipate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,”
“believe,” “foresee,” “estimate” and variations of these words and similar expressions to identify forwardlooking statements. These statements are not
guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and other factors, some of which are beyond our control, are difficult to
predict and could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or forecasted. You should read this report completely and with the
understanding that actual future results may be materially different from what we expect. The forward looking statements included in this report are made as
of the date of this report and should be evaluated with consideration of any changes occurring after the date of this Report. We will not update forward
looking statements even though our situation may change in the future and we assume no obligation to update any forwardlooking statements, whether as a
result of new information, future events or otherwise.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Operating and Net Loss
Our net loss for the year ended August 31, 2014 was $1,995,519 compared to a net loss of $32,771 for the year ended August 31, 2013. From Inception (June
10, 2009) through the year ended August 31, 2014, our cumulative net loss was $2,056,290.
During the year ended August 31, 2014, we incurred operating expenses consisting $98,524 in selling and marketing and $1,378,874 in corporate general and
administrative expenses for total operating expenses of $1,477,398, compared to total operating expenses of $32,771 incurred during the year ended August 31,
2013.
The weighted average number of shares outstanding was 10,013,939 for the year ended August 31, 2014 as compared to 6,473,197 for the year ended August
31, 2013.
Financial Condition
As of August 31, 2014, our total assets were $20,585,739 as compared to $19,880,000 as of August 31, 2013, and our total liabilities as of August 31, 2014
were $1,083,300 as compared to $32,771 for the year ended August 31, 2013.
As of August 31, 2014 the Company’s cash balance was $91,794 compared to $0 as at August 31, 2013.
Total Shareholders’ equity was $19,502,439 as of August 31, 2014 as compared to $19,847,229 as of August 31, 2013.
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Cash Flows from Operating Activities
We have not generated positive cash flows from operating activities. For the year ended August 31, 2014, net cash used in operating activities was
$1,116,850. For the year ended August 31, 2013, net cash used in operating activities was $0. From Inception (June 10, 2009) through the year ended August 31,
2014, net cash used in operating activities was $1,144,850.
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
For the year ended August 31, 2014, net cash used in investing activities was $5,788. For the year ended August 31, 2013, net cash flows used in investing
activities was $0. From Inception (June 10, 2009) through the year ended August 31, 2014, net cash used in investing activities was $5,788.
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
We have financed our operations primarily from either advancements or the issuance of equity and debt instruments. For the year ended August 31, 2014,
net cash provided by financing activities was $1,214,432, consisting of $30,400 cash generated from loans from officer, $(30,400) in repayments to officers,
$500,000 in convertible note proceeds, $698,500 generated from the sale of common stock, and $15,932 generated from Premium Finance. For the year ended
August 31, 2013, there was $0 cash generated financing activities. For the period from inception (June 10, 2009) to August 31, 2014, net cash provided by
financing activities was $1,242,432.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
As of August 31, 2014 the Company’s cash balance was $91,794 compared to $0 as August 31, 2013.
We expect that working capital requirements will continue to be funded through a combination of our existing funds and further issuances of securities, and
future credit facilities or corporate borrowings. Our working capital requirements are expected to increase in line with the growth of our business.
Advances, debt instruments and sale of stock are expected to be adequate to fund our operations over the next twelve months. We have no lines of credit
or other bank financing arrangements. Generally, we have financed operations to date through the proceeds of the private placement of equity and debt
instruments.
In connection with our business plan, management anticipates additional increases in operating expenses and capital expenditures relating to: (i) acquisition
of inventory; (ii) developmental expenses associated with a startup business; and (iii) marketing expenses. We intend to finance these expenses with further
issuances of securities and debt issuances. Thereafter, we expect we will need to raise additional capital and generate revenues to meet longterm operating
requirements. Additional issuances of equity or convertible debt securities will result in dilution to our current shareholders. Further, such securities might have
rights, preferences or privileges senior to our common stock. Additional financing may not be available upon acceptable terms, or at all. If adequate funds are not
available or are not available on acceptable terms, we may not be able to take advantage of prospective new business endeavors or opportunities, which could
significantly and materially restrict our business operations.
Material Commitments
As of the date of this Annual Report, we do not have any material commitments.
Purchase of Significant Equipment
We do not intend to purchase any significant equipment during the next twelve months.
Critical Accounting Policies
Our financial statements and accompanying notes have been prepared in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles applied on a
consistent basis. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.
We regularly evaluate the accounting policies and estimates that we use to prepare our financial statements. A complete summary of these policies is included in
the notes to our financial statements. In general, management's estimates are based on historical experience, on information from third party professionals, and on
various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the facts and circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates made by
management.
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Going Concern
We have not attained profitable operations and are dependent upon obtaining financing to pursue any extensive activities. For these reasons, our auditors
stated in their report on our audited financial statements that they have substantial doubt that we will be able to continue as a going concern without further
financing.
Future Financings
We will continue to rely on equity sales of our common shares in order to continue to fund our business operations. Issuances of additional shares will
result in dilution to existing stockholders. There is no assurance that we will achieve any additional sales of the equity securities or arrange for debt or other
financing to fund our operations.
OffBalance Sheet Arrangements
We have no significant offbalance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition,
changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that are material to stockholders.
Contractual Obligations
We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the information under
this item.
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement
The Company has implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in effect. These pronouncements did not have any material impact on the
financial statements unless otherwise disclosed, and the Company does not believe that there are any other new accounting pronouncements that have been
issued that might have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations.
Asset Purchase
On August 27, 2013, Antaga International Corp. entered into a Definitive Agreement with Mix1 LLC, an Arizona corporation, under which the Company
acquired 100% of certain assets owned by Mix in exchange for 3,333,333, post reverse, newly issued shares of common stock in the Company. The assets
included in the purchase were the Mix1 brand name, internet domains, product specifications, ingredient specifications, quality assurance guidelines,
customer/vendor/supplier lists, market research reports, social media assets, and distribution channels. The valuation of the assets was performed by a third party
appraiser and the $19,880,000 was allocated as follows:
Mix1 Brand Names
Mix1 Internet Domains
Mix1 Product Specifications
Quality Assurances Guidelines
Ingredient Specifications
Customer/Vendor/Supplier Lists
Market Research Reports
Mix1 Social Media Assets
Distribution Channels
Totals

$

$

5,000,000
1,100,000
3,600,000
250,000
180,000
5,000,000
1,250,000
500,000
3,000,000
19,880,000

The Company updated the thirdparty valuation for 2014 to determine the fair value of the assets acquired as of the acquisition date. The final amounts
allocated to the assets acquired are based upon the results of that valuation appraisal.
We believe that the acquisition of these assets from Mix1 LLC was not the acquisition of a “business” within the definition set forth in GAAP or Rule 11
01(d).
ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the information under
this item.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of Mix1 Life, Inc.
Scottsdale, AZ 85259
We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Mix1 Life, Inc. (a Nevada corporation in the development stage) as of August 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
related statements’ of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the twoyear period ended August 31, 2014, and for the period
from June 10, 2009 (inception) to August 31, 2014. Mix1 Life, Inc.’s management is responsible for these financial statements. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required
to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Mix1 Life, Inc. as of August 31, 2014 and
2013 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the twoyear period ended August 31, 2014 and for the period from June 10, 2009
(inception) to August 31, 2014 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial
statements, the Company’s operating losses since inception raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements do
not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
/s/ KWCO, PC
KWCO, PC
Odessa, TX 79762
November 28, 2014
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Mix1 Life, Inc.
(Formerly Antaga International Corp.)
(A Development Stage Company)
BALANCE SHEETS
August 31,
2014

August 31,
2013

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Inventory
Other current assets

$

Total Current Assets
Fixtures and equipment net of accumulated depreciation of $413
Ingredient Specifications, Branding, and Other Intangible assets
TOTAL ASSETS

91,794
580,607
27,963

$





700,364



5,375
19,880,000


19,880,000

$

20,585,739

$

19,880,000

$

218,330
349,038
15,932

$

14,055
18,716


LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accounts payable  related parties
Notes payable  premium finance
Total Current Liabilities

583,300

32,771

12% Senior Secured Convertible Debenture

500,000



1,083,300

32,771

Total Liabilities
Shareholders' Equity:
Common Stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized 10,880,796 and 9,770,000 shares issued and
outstanding at August 31, 2014 and August 31, 2013 respectively
Additional paidin capital
(Deficit) accumulated during the development stage
Total Shareholders' Equity
$

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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10,881
21,547,848
(2,056,290)

9,770
19,898,230
(60,771)

19,502,439

19,847,229

20,585,739

$

19,880,000

Mix1 Life, Inc.
(Formerly Antaga International Corp.)
(A Development Stage Company)
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 and
For the Period from June 10, 2009 (Inception) to August 31, 2014

2014
$

Gross Sales
Costs of goods sold
Gross Margin
Operating Expenses
Selling and marketing
Corporate general and administrative
Total operating expenses
Loss from Operations
Other (Expenses)
Interest expense

2013

2,004 $
(6,766)
(4,762)

$

2,004
(6,766)
(4,762)

3,403
29,368
32,771

101,927
1,436,242
1,538,169

(1,482,160)

(32,771)

(1,542,931)

(1,995,519)


Provision from Income Taxes
Net (Loss)

$

(1,995,519) $

(Loss) per share
Basic and fully diluted:
Weighted average number of shares outstanding
(Loss) per share

$

10,013,939
(0.20) $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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98,524
1,378,874
1,477,398

(513,359)

Loss before income taxes

Period from
June 10, 2009
(Inception) to
August 31,
2014


(32,771)

(32,771) $

6,473,197
(0.01)

(513,359)
(2,056,290)

(2,056,290)

Mix 1 Life, Inc.
(Formerly Antaga International Corp.)
(A Development Stage Company)
Statement of Stockholders' Equity
For the Period from June 10, 2009 (Inception) to August 31, 2014

Number of
Common
Shares*

July 21, 2009  Common Shares issued for cash at $.001
August 14, 2009  Common Shares issued for cash at $.008
August 27, 2009  Common Shares issued for cash at $.01
Net loss for the period from June 10, 2009 (Inception) to August 31,

October 2, 2009  Common Shares issued for cash at $.01
Net loss for fiscal year ended August 31, 2010
Balance as of August 31, 2010

Forgiveness of DebtOfficer Loan
Retirement of common stock  Former director
Net loss for fiscal year ended August 31, 2012
Balance as of August 31, 2012
August 27, 2013  Purchase of Mix1 assets
Net loss for fiscal year ended August 31, 2013
Balance as of August 31, 2013

$


(2,500)
4,050
3,600

$









(768)

7,250,000

7,250

5,150

(768)

2,520,000


2,520


10,080



(1,897)

12,600
(1,897)

9,770,000

9,770

15,230

(2,665)

22,335







(8,105)

(8,105)

9,770,000

9,770

15,230

(10,770)

14,230


(3,333,333)



(3,333)


3,000
3,333




(17,230)

3,000

(17,230)

6,436,667

6,437

21,563

(28,000)

3,333,333


3,333


19,876,667



(32,771)

19,880,000
(32,771)

9,770,000

9,770

19,898,230

(60,771)

19,847,229

495,000
167,139
11,353
63,333
373,971




495
167
11
64
374




10,880,796

10,881

698,005
295,542
37,269
148,935
(374)
194,445
275,796

21,547,848





$



Common Stock issued for Cash at $1.50 per Share  net of issuance
costs of $44,000
Common Stock issued for Services  Related Party
Common Stock issued for Services
Common Stock issued for Directors & Officers Fees
Common Stock issued for Exercise of Warrants
Value of Beneficial Conversion of Notes Payable
Value of Warrants issued with Convertible Debt
Net loss for fiscal year ended August 31, 2014
Balance as of August 31, 2014


5,000
1,350
900

Net loss for fiscal year ended August 31, 2011
Balance as of August 31, 2011

$

Total

5,000,000
1,350,000
900,000

2009
Balance as of August 31, 2009

Additional
PaidIn
Capital*

Amount*


Balance at InceptionJune 10, 2009

Accumulated
Deficit
During
Development
Stage



2,500
5,400
4,500
(768)
11,632








(1,995,519)

698,500
295,709
37,280
148,999

194,445
275,796
(1,995,519)

(2,056,290)

19,502,439

* Balances have been restated to reflect an 18:1 forward split effective October 1, 2012, reverse split of 1:3 on September 13, 2013 and another reverse split of 1:3
on September 11, 2014.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Mix1 Life, Inc.
(Formerly Antaga International Corp.)
(A Development Stage Company)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
For the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 and
For the Period from June 10, 2009 (Inception) to August 31, 2014

2014
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) to net cash used in operating activities:
Common stock issued for services
Common stock issued for services  related parties
Common stock issued for officers' and directors' fees
Convertible note loan fees
Valuation of warrants on convertible debt
Depreciation
Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities
Inventory
Other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accounts payable  related parties
Net cash (used) in by operating activities

$

(1,995,519) $
37,280
295,709
148,999
194,445
275,796
413

Period from
June 10, 2009
(Inception) to
August 31,
2014

2013
(32,771) $







(2,056,290)
37,280
295,709
148,999
194,445
275,796
413

(580,607)
(27,963)
204,275
330,322
(1,116,850)



14,055
18,716


(580,607)
(27,963)
218,330
349,038
(1,144,850)

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of office equipment

(5,788)



(5,788)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

(5,788)



(5,788)

30,400
(30,400)
500,000
698,500
15,932







33,400
(30,400)
500,000
723,500
15,932

Cash flows from financing activities
Loans from Officer
Repayments to officer
Convertible Note proceeds
Sale of common stock  net of issuance costs of $44,000
Premium Finance

1,214,432



1,242,432

91,794





91,794


$

91,794 $

 $

91,794

$
$

32,594 $
 $

 $
 $

32,594


$

 $



(3,333)
3,333
374
(374)
 $

19,880,000 $
(19,880,000)
(3,000)
3,000




 $

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year
Supplemental cash flow disclosures:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Income Taxes
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Common stock issued for purchase of Mix1 assets
Purchase of Mix1 assets
Forgiveness of debt  Officer
Forgiveness of debt contributed to capital
Cancellation of Common Stock
Cancellation of Common Stock  Paid in Capital
Cashless exercise of Warrants
Cashless exercise of Warrants  Paid in Capital

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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19,880,000
(19,880,000)
(3,000)
3,000
(3,333)
3,333
374
(374)


MIX1 LIFE, INC.
(FORMERLY ANTAGA INTERNATIONAL CORP.)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2014
NOTE 1 – ORIGANIZATION AND BUSINESS ACTIVITY
ORIGANIZATION AND BUSINESS
Mix1 Life, Inc. (formerly Antaga International Corp) (“the Company” or “Mix1”) was incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada, U.S. on June 10, 2009.
The Company is in the development stage as defined under Statement on Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification FASB ASC
915205 "DevelopmentStage Entities.” The Company plan is to develop business operations in nutritional supplements distribution and is working to that end.
On August 27, 2013, Antaga International Corp. entered into a Definitive Agreement (the "Agreement") with Mix1 LLC, an Arizona corporation, ("Mix") under
which the Company acquired 100% of certain assets owned by Mix in exchange for 3,333,333, post reverse, newly issued shares of common stock in the
Company.
Mix1 is an emerging beverage and nutritional supplements company currently with a product line of natural, readytodrink protein shakes. Our shakes offer a
complete and balanced macronutrient mix and are intended to be consumed as a post work out, snack replacement, meal supplement or a meal replacement. Mix1
beverages have a high protein content (on average 26 grams per serving) and are unique due to their fruitbased flavors, relatively low calorie count and superior
taste. Our shakes have a twelve month shelf life with no need for refrigeration and are currently served in a twelve ounce PET (polyethylene terephthalate) bottle.
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ACCOUNTING BASIS
The Company uses the accrual basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP” accounting). The
Company has adopted an August 31 fiscal year end.
GOING CONCERN
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States applicable to a going concern,
which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities and commitments in the normal course of business. The Company has not generated
substantial revenue to date and consequently its operations are subject to all risks inherent in the establishment of a new business enterprise. For the period from
inception, June 10, 2009, through August 31, 2014 the Company has accumulated losses of $2,056,290. Management’s plan is to have the Company fully
operational in the coming year with substantial sales. Management will continue to raise capital through the sale of equity and/or debt financing as required but
there is no certainty that such financing will be available at acceptable terms. These financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the future
effects on the recoverability and classification of assets or the amounts and classifications of liabilities that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
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IMPAIRMENT OF LONGLIVED ASSETS
The Company continually monitors events and changes in circumstances that could indicate carrying amounts of longlived assets and definite–lived intangible
assets may not be recoverable. When such events or changes in circumstances are present, the Company assesses the recoverability of longlived assets by
determining whether the carrying value of such assets will be recovered through undiscounted expected future cash flows. If the total of the future cash flows is
less than the carrying amount of those assets, the Company recognizes an impairment loss based on the excess of the carrying amount over the fair value of the
assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or the fair value less costs to sell.
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company has adopted FASB ASC 8201050, “Fair Value Measurements”. This guidance defines fair value, establishes a threelevel valuation hierarchy for
disclosures of fair measurement and enhances disclosure requirements for fair measure. The three levels are defined as follows:
Level 1 inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for the identical assets or liabilities in active markets.
Level 2 inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument.
Level 3 inputs to valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair measurement.
Quoted Active
Markets
for Identical
Assets
(Level 1)
August 31, 2013
August 31, 2014 Warrants

$
$




Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)
$

$
275,796

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)
$
$

Total



$
$


275,796

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets for the cash and cash equivalents, and current liabilities each qualify as financial instruments and are a
reasonable estimate of fair value because of the short period of time between the origination of such instruments and their expected realization and their current
market rate of interest.
DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles related to developmentstage
companies. A developmentstage company is one in which planned principal operations have not commenced or if its operations have commenced, there has
been no significant revenues there from.
USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the balance sheet and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers highly liquid financial instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.
REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognized when the earnings process is complete and the risk and rewards of ownership have transferred to the customer, which is generally
considered to have occurred upon the receipt of product by the customer. The earnings process is complete once the customer order has been placed and
approved, the product shipped has been received by the customer, and there is reasonable assurance of the collection of the sales proceeds. The Company offers
its customers a variety of sales and incentive programs, including discounts, allowances, slotting fees, and coop advertising; such amounts, along with coupon
redemption, are recorded as a reduction in revenue.
INCOME TAXES
The Company utilizes the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the
differences between financial reporting basis and the tax basis of the assets and liabilities and are measured using enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect,
when the differences are expected to reverse. An allowance against deferred tax assets is recognized, when it is more likely than not, that such tax benefits will not
be realized.
Any deferred tax asset is considered immaterial and has been fully offset by a valuation allowance because at this time the Company believes that it is more likely
than not that the future tax benefit will not be realized as the Company has limited operations.
ADVERTISING COSTS
The Company expenses advertising costs as these are incurred. Marketing expenses totaled $98,524 and $3,403 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.
LOSS PER COMMON SHARE
Basic loss per share is calculated using the weightedaverage number of common shares outstanding during each reporting period. Diluted loss per share
includes potentially dilutive securities such as outstanding options and warrants, using various methods such as the treasury stock or modified treasury stock
method in the determination of dilutive shares outstanding during each reporting period. The Company does not have any potentially dilutive instruments.
In September 2014, a former officer and director of the Company returned 3,333,333 shares of his common stock to the Company’s treasury. Those shares were
immediately retired by the Company and have not been included in the Company’s weighted average number of shares outstanding computation for the years
ended August 31, 2014 and 2013. Those shares are reported in these financial statements as having been cancelled prior to August 31, 2013.
STOCKBASED COMPENSATION
The Company records stockbased compensation in accordance with ASC 718, “Compensation – Stock Based Compensation” and ASC 505 “Equity Based
Payments to NonEmployees”, which requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense based on estimated fair market values for all share
based awards made to employees and directors, including stock options.
ASC 718 requires companies to estimate the fair value of sharebased awards on the date of grant using an optionpricing model. The Company uses the Black
Scholes optionpricing model as its method of determining fair value. This model is affected by the Company’s stock price as well as assumptions regarding a
number of subjective variables. These subjective variables include, but are not limited to the Company’s expected stock price volatility over the term of the
awards, and actual and projected employee stock option exercise behaviors. The value of the portion of the award that is ultimately expected to vest is recognized
as an expense in the statement of operations over the requisite service period.
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All transactions in which goods or services are the consideration received for the issuance of equity instruments are accounted for based on the fair value of the
consideration received or the fair value of the equity instrument issued, whichever is more reliably measurable. To date, the Company has not adopted a stock
option plan and has not granted any stock options.
CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK
Accounts at banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. As of August 31, 2014, account balances did not exceed
federally insured limits.
RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
Management does not expect the future adoption of any recently issued accounting pronouncement to have a significant impact on its financial position, results
of operations, or cash flows.
NOTE 3 – ASSET PURCHASE
On August 27, 2013, Antaga International Corp. entered into a Definitive Agreement with Mix1 LLC, an Arizona corporation, under which the Company acquired
100% of certain assets owned by Mix in exchange for 3,333,333, post reverse, newly issued shares of common stock in the Company. The assets included in the
purchase were the Mix1 brand name, internet domains, product specifications, ingredient specifications, quality assurance guidelines, customer/vendor/supplier
lists, market research reports, social media assets, and distribution channels. The valuation of the assets was performed by a third party appraiser and the
$19,880,000 was allocated as follows:
Mix1 Brand Names
Mix1 Internet Domains
Mix1 Product Specifications
Quality Assurances Guidelines
Ingredient Specifications
Customer/Vendor/Supplier Lists
Market Research Reports
Mix1 Social Media Assets
Distribution Channels
Totals

$

5,000,000
1,100,000
3,600,000
250,000
180,000
5,000,000
1,250,000
500,000
3,000,000
$ 19,880,000

NOTE 4 – INVENTORY
All of the Company’s products are produced by a third party food and beverage manufacturer that specializes in the manufacturing of aseptic and extended shelf
life beverages and foods. After the product is manufactured, it is stored in third party warehouses until sold and distributed to the retailer.
Inventory is carried at the lower of cost or market, as determined in the firstin, firstout method and is periodically evaluated for obsolescence.
Inventory is summarized as follows:

Unfinished Product Inventory
Finished Product Inventory

$
$
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August 31,
2014
2013
174,082 $
406,525
580,607 $





NOTE 5 – INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets consist of the following:
Life
Indefinite
Mix1 Brand
Mix1 Product
Customer List & Distribution

7
7

August 31,
2014
2013
$ 7,850,000 $ 7,850,000
4,030,000
4,030,000
8,000,000
8,000,000
$ 19,880,000 $ 19,880,000

NOTE 6 – CONVERTIBLE NOTE
During the year ended August 31, 2014 the Company entered into a convertible debt agreement with Mill City Ventures for $500,000. Terms of this transaction
include annual interest rate of 12% due February 6, 2016, the option to convert debt into equity at $1.08 per share, and 533,333 post split warrants at an exercise
price of $1.50. The warrants were valued using the Black Scholes valuation method at $275,796 and the beneficial conversion feature was valued at $194,445. In
August 2014 the 533,333 post split warrants were converted into 373,971 post split shares of common stock in a cashless exercise using the volume weighted
average price of the stock on the trading day in which the warrants were exercised.
NOTE 7 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had the following related party transactions:
2014
Shares
Amount
63,333 $
148,999

Common stock issued for directors and officers' fees
Common stock issued for consulting and payroll services Related
parties

167,139
230,472

$

295,709
444,708

2013
Shares

Amount


$






$
$




As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company owed $349,038 and $18,716 respectively to several principal shareholders for cash advances used in operations.
During the year ended August 31, 2014 the Company paid the chief financial officer $212,826 in accounting services and consulting fees. The Company also paid
$24,000 to a stockholder of the Company for consulting and web related services. No consulting fees were paid to these individuals in the year ended August 31,
2013.
NOTE 8 – STOCK TRANSACTIONS
The following is a summary of stock transactions for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2014:
Since inception(June 10, 2009), the Company’s stock has been restated to reflect an 18:1 forward stock split effective October 1, 2013, a 1:3 reverse stock split on
September 13, 2013 and another 1:3 reverse stock split on September 11, 2014. All of the numbers of shares of common stock have been adjusted to reflect the
aforementioned forward and reverse stock splits.
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In the first quarter of the fiscal year ended August 31, 2014, a former director of the Company resigned his position and returned 3,333,333 shares of stock to the
Company’s treasury which were retired. At August 31, 2014 the Company had no treasury shares.
During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2014, the Company sold 495,000 shares of its common stock in private placement sales for $1.50 per share to accredited
investors for proceeds of $698,500, net of $44,000 of issuance costs.
There were 11,353 shares of common stock issued to various individuals for consulting services during the fiscal year ended August 31, 2014 while there were
167,139 shares issued to various related parties for consulting services and in lieu of payroll. 7,500 shares were issued at $4.20 per share and 3,853 were issued at
$1.50 per share for a total value of $37,280.
There were a total of 63,333 shares of the Company’s common stock issued for officers’ and directors’ fees during the fiscal year ended August 31, 2014. 16,666
shares were issued at $4.20 per share with the balance of 46,667 shares issued at $1.50 per share. The total value of the shares issued for officers’ and directors’
fees was $148,999.
On February 6, 2014 the Company entered into a 12% Senior Secured Convertible Debenture in the amount of $500,000 whereby the debt could be converted into
common shares at any time after the original issue date at $1.08 per share or 462,963 post split shares. A beneficial conversion amount of $194,445 was calculated
and recorded as interest expense since the conversion price of the convertible instrument was below the per share fair value of the underlying stock into which it
was convertible. The underlying value of the stock was considered to be $1.50, or the amount the Company was selling its stock to accredited investors in its
private placement sales. Granted with the 12% Convertible Debenture was 533,333 warrants with an exercise price of $1.50. These warrants were valued at $275,796
and recorded as interest expense using the BlackScholesMerton Modeling Option using a volatility of 54.07%, a term of 2.5 years, a riskfree interest rate of
1.64%, and a stock price and warrant price of $1.50. On August 6, 2014 these warrants were converted to 373,971 shares of the Company’s common stock in a
cashless exercise based on the volume weighted average price of the stock on the trading day of the exercise.
During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2013, the only equity transaction was the issuance of 3,333,333 post reverse split shares for the purchase of certain
assets owned by Mix1. The shares were valued at $19,880,000.
NOTE 9 – WARRANTS
The following summarizes the stock purchase warrant transaction for the year ended August 31, 2014. There were no stock purchase warrant transactions for the
year ended August 31, 2013.

Number of
Warrants
Outstanding, August, 2013
Warrants issued with convertible debt
Warrants exercised
Outstanding, August, 2014

 $
533,333 $
(533,333) $


F11

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

1.50
1.50

NOTE 10 – FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
Total income tax benefit is less than the amount computed by multiplying the loss before income taxes by the statutory federal income tax rate. The reasons for
the difference and the related tax effects for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013.

Tax benefit at stautory rales of 34%
NonDeductible expenses
Change in valuation allowance
Net income tax benefit

$

$

2014
678,476 $
(154,318)
(524,158)
 $

2013
11,142

(11,142)


2014

2013

The components of the deferred tax assets are as follows:

Deferred tax assets
Net operating loss carryforward
Deferred amortization
Total deferred tax asset
Less: valuation allowance

$

$

(995,432) $
450,613
(544,819)
544,819
 $

(20,661)

(20,661)
20,661


The Company has no deferred tax liabilities.
At August 31, 2014, the Company had a federal income tax net operating loss carry forwards of approximately $2,928,000 to offset future taxable income, which
begins to expire in 2034, therefore, there was no income tax expense or payable as of August 31, 2014.
NOTE 11 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On September 11, 2014, the Company affected a 1 for 3 reverse stock split. All references to shares of common stock in this financial statement have been affected
to reflect this reverse split.
On September 23, 2014 Mix1 sold approximately 150,000 bottles for $274,428 of its newly formulated protein shakes to its Arizona distributor. Product is now
showing up in convenience and grocery stores throughout the Southwestern United States.
Subsequent to August 31, 2014 through the date these consolidated financials were available for issuance, the Company sold an additional 453,167 shares of
common stock for $679,750.
END OF NOTES TO FINANCIALS
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
On September 30, 2013, Ronald R. Chadwick, P.C., Certified Public Accountant (“Chadwick”) resigned as the Company’s independent registered public
accounting firm. Chadwick audited the financial statements of the Company for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011. The report of Chadwick on such
financial statements, the most recent dated February 14, 2013, did not contain an adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion and was not qualified or modified as to
uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles. Between September 15, 2010 (the date of engagement) and September 30, 2013 (the date of resignation) there
were no disagreements with Chadwick on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure, which
disagreements, if not resolved to the satisfaction of Chadwick, would have caused Chadwick to make reference to the subject matter of the disagreement in its
review of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011.
Chadwick furnished the Company with a letter addressed to the Securities and Exchange Commission stating whether or not he agreed with the above
statements. A copy of such letter, dated September 30, 2013 was filed with the SEC on October 3, 2013 as Exhibit 16.01 to the Company’s current report on Form
8K and is incorporated herein by reference.
On October 1, 2013, upon the authorization and approval of the board of directors, the Company engaged KWCO, PC and Certified Public Accountants
(“KWCO”) as its independent registered public accounting firm.
No consultations occurred between the Company and KWCO during the fiscal years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011 and through the transitional period
ended October 1, 2013, regarding either (i) the application of accounting principles to a specific completed or contemplated transaction, the type of audit opinion
that might be rendered on the Company’s financial statements, or other information provided that was an important factor considered by the Company in reaching
a decision as to an accounting, auditing, or financial reporting issue, or (ii) any matter that was the subject of disagreement requiring disclosure under Item 304(a)
(1)(iv) of Regulation SK or reportable event requiring disclosure under Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation SK.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedures
We maintain disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rule 13a15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"),
that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms and that such information is accumulated
and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure.
We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of August 31, 2014. Based on the evaluation of these
disclosure controls and procedures, and in light of the material weaknesses found in our internal controls over financial reporting, our Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective.
Management’s Report on Disclosure Controls and Procedures
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a15(f)).
The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. Under the supervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, the Company conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of August 31, 2014
using the criteria established in “ Internal Control  Integrated Framework ” issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
("COSO").
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A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that a material misstatement of the Company’s annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. In its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of August 31, 2014, the Company determined that there were control deficiencies that constituted
material weaknesses, as described below.
1.

Audit Committee – As of July 14, 2014, our Board of Directors established an Audit Committee and adopted our Audit Committee Charter. While not
being legally obligated to have an audit committee, it is the management’s view that such a committee, including a financial expert member, is an
utmost important entity level control over the Company’s financial statement. Until the establishment of the Audit Committee on July 14, 2014, our
Board of Directors acted in the capacity of the Audit Committee, and did not include a member that is considered to be independent of management to
provide the necessary oversight over management’s activities.

2.

We did not implement appropriate information technology controls – As at August 31, 2014, the Company retains copies of all financial data and
material agreements; however there is no formal procedure or evidence of normal backup of the Company’s data or offsite storage of data in the event
of theft, misplacement, or loss due to unmitigated factors.

Accordingly, the Company concluded that these control deficiencies resulted in a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the annual or interim
financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis by the company’s internal controls.
As a result of the material weaknesses described above, management has concluded that the Company did not maintain effective internal control over
financial reporting as of August 31, 2014 based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by COSO.
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with our evaluation we conducted of the effectiveness of
our internal control over financial reporting as of August 31, 2014, that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over
financial reporting.
This annual report does not include an attestation report of the Company’s registered public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial
reporting. Management’s report was not subject to attestation by the Company’s registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the SEC that
permit the Company to provide only management’s report in this annual report.
Continuing Remediation Efforts to address deficiencies in Company’s Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Once the Company is engaged in a business of merit and has sufficient personnel available, then our Board of Directors, in particular and in connection with
the aforementioned deficiencies, will establish the following remediation measures:
1.

We will appoint additional personnel to assist with the preparation of the Company’s monthly financial reporting.

As of July 14, 2014, our Board of Directors voted for and established an Audit Committee and adopted our Audit Committee Charter as part of its continuing
remediation efforts to address deficiencies in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART III
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Identification of Directors and Executive Officers
The following table sets forth the names and ages of our current directors and executive officers:
Name and Age

Position(s) Held

Date of Appointment

Cameron Robb, 43

Since August 28, 2013

Christopher Larson, 42

Chief Executive Officer, President,
Treasurer, Secretary, Director
Chief Financial Officer, Director

Lee Coleman, 56
James S. Tonkin, 35
Steve Vande Loo, 57
Glenn Williamson, 56
Robert J. Goodmanson,56

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Since July 14, 2014
Since June 24, 2014
Since April 21, 2014
Since April 1, 2014
Since April 1, 2014

Since June 24, 2014

Other Public Company
Directorships
None
Hondo Minerals Corporation; Mill
City Ventures III, Ltd.
None
None
None
None
None

Term of Office
Each of our officers is elected by the Company’s Board of Directors to serve until the next annual meeting of Directors or until their successors are duly
elected and qualified. Each of our directors is elected by the Company’s Board of Directors and shall hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders and
until his/her successor shall have been duly elected and qualified.
Background and Business Experience
Cameron Robb– Mr. Robb has over 25 years of true entrepreneurial business experience. He has worked as a management consultant for a variety of companies
in diversified industries, including Entertainment, Technology, and Consumer Products. The consulting services he has provided were at an executive level for
both private and publicly held companies reporting on the NYSE and on the OTCBB. From April 15, 2010 to November 4, 2011, Mr. Robb acted as the CEO and
CFO of On4 Communications, Inc. (ONCI). Mr. Robb has worked with nationwide sports licensing companies representing such licenses as, NFL®, NBA®,
NHL®, BASS®, NBR®, MLB®, PGA®, LPGA®, WWF® and NASCAR®. In addition, Mr. Robb has sold product and work directly with independent retailers
and various massmarket big box chains across North America and Europe. Prior to consulting Mr. Robb held the position of CEO/President and CoFounder of a
North American entertainment and licensing company. He was instrumental in developing the company’s brand and business over an eightyear period.
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Christopher Larson – Mr. Larson has over 15 years of experience as both an entrepreneur and a public company executive. He has been a public company board
member and brings financial accounting, financial analysis, and SEC reporting and compliance skills to Mix1 Life, Inc. (the “Company”). Mr. Larson cofounded
Cash Systems, a financial services company affiliated with the gaming industry, in 1999. He served as the company’s CFO until 2006 as the business grew from
$600,000 to over $100 million in revenue and traded on the NASDAQ exchange. Mr. Larson has served as President of National Cash & Credit, a successful
financial services company, from 2006 to present. Mr. Larson also serves on the boards of directors of Hondo Minerals Corporation (HMNC) and Mill City
Ventures III, Ltd. (MCVT).
Lee Coleman – Mr. Coleman is a brand marketing, product and business development professional with experience working with CEOs and CMOs to develop
media and marketing partnerships that are multiplatform and integrated. For the past twelve (12) years, Mr. Coleman was employed in several positions at Viacom,
Inc. (NASDAQ: VIA) starting as an Account Executive for Vh1 and CMT, and working his way up to Director of New Business Development, Vice President of
New Business Development for Viacom’s MTV Network, and eventually Vice President of Global Business Development for MTV Networks. Most recently, as
Vice President of Global Business Development for MTV, Mr. Coleman spearheaded the Business Development sales team while working in tandem with Viacom
global offices, focusing on new client and business for MTV Networks and Global Music and Entertainment Clusters. Additionally, Mr. Coleman developed and
created multinetwork and partnership programs on a global basis, working with CEO’s and client marketing teams to create customized multiplatform solutions to
multifaceted marketing strategies, and interfaced with all divisions of the MTV Networks organization to develop traditional and nontraditional revenue
business programs. Mr. Coleman’s industry expertise and innovative style provided the opportunity to work with many companies over his career including
Amazon.com, Starbucks, Taco Bell, Google, Netflix, 3M and Sony Electronics. In January 2014, Mr. Coleman was appointed as a member of the Board of Advisors
for NOHO, Inc., a global premium functional lifestyle beverage company (OTC: DRNK) and since March 2014, has served on the Board of Advisors of
MilkMoney.com, an online marketplace for sponsorships, product placement, bookings and endorsements. Mr. Coleman continues to be a lecturer on economic
empowerment on such topics as business development, media, marketing and multiplatform engagement at institutions such as USC, UCLA and Pepperdine
University. The Company believes that Mr. Coleman will be a valuable member of the Board of Directors based on his experience in marketing and domestic and
global business development.
James S. Tonkin – Mr. Tonkin is a private sector brand marketing and development professional who has designed and implemented national infrastructure in
the food and beverage industry. Mr. Tonkin has successfully created and implemented business and financial strategies for domestic and international firms
focusing on: production and manufacturing; branding; sales; marketing; and distribution. In the last 15 years, Mr. Tonkin has promoted brand and marketing
programs for many clients in the bottled water and functional food/beverage industries.
Mr. Tonkin began his career serving as Vice President and General Manager of a West Coast 7–Up Bottler from 1973 until 1982 where he produced, marketed and
distributed carbonated soft drink brands including 7UP, A&W Root Beer, Crush and Clearly Canadian. Mr. Tonkin then successfully pioneered both a domestic
cheese productiondistribution facility in northern California and a snack chip company known as Buffalo Chips from 1982 until 1983. Turning his interest back to
healthier beverages, he became V.P. Marketing and Sales for the first ‘new age’ beverage in the U.S in 1983, Napa Naturals, which innovatively married natural
white grape juice, natural flavoring and sparkling mineral water. Starting a private consultancy in 1986 called Healthy Brand Builders, Mr. Tonkin focused on
brand management, sales and marketing. His industry expertise and innovative style provided the opportunity to work with many companies over his consulting
career including Essentia Water, a nationally recognized structured water, Bio Essentials an innovative glucosamine beverage for joint health. Since 2008, Mr.
Tonkin served on the Board of Advisors for Zico. The Company believes that Mr. Tonkin would be a valuable member of the Board of Directors based on his
experience in branding and marketing in the beverage industry.
Steve Vande Loo – Mr. Vande Loo has over 30 years of experience with the CocaCola system in the field and headquarters and most recently held the title of
National Vice President of Region Commercialization and Development for CocaCola Refreshments. During his tenure at CocaCola, from 1979 to 2012, Steve was
responsible for creating marketing and brandbuilding strategies, overseeing operations in 7 regions in North America and Europe. Steve is also the Founder and
President of Advanced Beverage Concepts in Atlanta, Georgia from 2012 to present.
Glen Williamson – Mr. Williamson has more than 30 years of entrepreneurial and executive level experience, primarily in the financial and operational aspects of
companies. His strengths range from advanced capital formation to marketing as well as positioning people, products, concepts and companies. Glenn was a
member of a global finance team working on a $3 billion Iridium satellite program in 2010.
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During the last four years he served as Chairman and CEO and President of Kinetx Aerospace, a firm involved in deep space navigation and advanced satellite
engineering, both civilian and military. He is Chairman of EPCOR Water USA as well, one of Arizona’s largest privately owned water utilities. He was also on the
Board of Obsidian Strategics, a hightechnology company involved in High Speed Wan Connectivity in the super computer industry, serving the Intelligence
community.
From 1992 to 2000, Mr. Williamson served as Vice Chairman, Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer, and Treasurer of WAVO Corporation, a 200+
person International Digital Media Provider, listed on the NASDAQ. During his tenure, he was involved in the public offering and acquisition of half a dozen
companies, as well as numerous financial strategic alliances around the world, such as Microsoft, Intel, Public Broadcasting Service, Virgin Entertainment Group,
and SiemensAlbus in Switzerland.
Mr. Williamson also served on the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of the Phoenix Zoo and chaired the Nominating Committee. He was a founding
member of Social Venture Partners, a nonprofit organization benefitting children and education. He also sat on the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors
as well as chairing the nominating committee for American Rivers, a Washington D.C. based river advocacy group. He is also a "Visiting Speaker" at Thunderbird:
The American Graduate School of International Management in Phoenix, Arizona.
Mr. Williamson has also been an Honorary Commander at Luke Air Force Base in Arizona, home to the 56th Fighter Wing of the U.S. Air Force, which is
comprised of some 200 F16 fighter aircraft. He is also currently a member of the Blue Blazer Squadron, a group of 56 Honorary Commanders operating under the
Fighter country partnership. Additionally, he sits on the Arizona District Export Counsel Board, a position appointed by the U.S Secretary of Commerce.
Robert J. Goodmanson – Mr. Goodmanson has 30 years of experience in the investment banking industry. He founded and is CEO of Maxwell Simon, Inc., a
FINRA registered full service BrokerDealer and a licensed registered Investment Advisory firm. Maxwell Simon’s focus is on institutional fixed income, advisory,
private and public equity transactions. Prior to founding Maxwell Simon, Rob held senior positions at Tucker Anthony, Oakridge Financial and Robert W Baird.
Mr. Goodmanson was a Senior Managing Director in charge of the Midwest and West divisions for Robert W. Baird. For 3 years he served on the FINRA Board
of Governors for District 4 in Kanas City. He holds a BA from Hamline University in St. Paul, MN and successfully completed the multiyear Management
Leadership Institute program at The Wharton School.
Identification of Significant Employees
We have no significant employees other than Cameron Robb, our President, Chief Executive Officer, Treasurer, Secretary and Director, and Christopher
Larson, our Chief Financial Officer and Director, along with the additional Directors listed above.
Family Relationship
We currently do not have any officers or directors of our Company who are related to each other.
Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings
During the past ten years no director, executive officer, promoter or control person of the Company has been involved in the following:
(1)

A petition under the Federal bankruptcy laws or any state insolvency law which was filed by or against, or a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer was
appointed by a court for the business or property of such person, or any partnership in which he was a general partner at or within two years before
the time of such filing, or any corporation or business association of which he was an executive officer at or within two years before the time of such
filing;
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(2)

Such person was convicted in a criminal proceeding or is a named subject of a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other
minor offenses);

(3)

Such person was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent
jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining him from, or otherwise limiting, the following activities:
i.

Acting as a futures commission merchant, introducing broker, commodity trading advisor, commodity pool operator, floor broker, leverage
transaction merchant, any other person regulated by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or an associated person of any of the
foregoing, or as an investment adviser, underwriter, broker or dealer in securities, or as an affiliated person, director or employee of any
investment company, bank, savings and loan association or insurance company, or engaging in or continuing any conduct or practice in
connection with such activity;

ii.

Engaging in any type of business practice; or

iii.

Engaging in any activity in connection with the purchase or sale of any security or commodity or in connection with any violation of
Federal or State securities laws or Federal commodities laws;

(4)

Such person was the subject of any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any Federal or State authority
barring, suspending or otherwise limiting for more than 60 days the right of such person to engage in any activity described in paragraph (f)(3)(i) of
this section, or to be associated with persons engaged in any such activity;

(5)

Such person was found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commission to have violated any Federal or State securities law,
and the judgment in such civil action or finding by the Commission has not been subsequently reversed, suspended, or vacated;

(6)

Such person was found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission to have violated any
Federal commodities law, and the judgment in such civil action or finding by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission has not been subsequently
reversed, suspended or vacated;

(7)

Such person was the subject of, or a party to, any Federal or State judicial or administrative order, judgment, decree, or finding, not subsequently
reversed, suspended or vacated, relating to an alleged violation of:

(8)

i.

Any Federal or State securities or commodities law or regulation; or

ii.

Any law or regulation respecting financial institutions or insurance companies including, but not limited to, a temporary or permanent
injunction, order of disgorgement or restitution, civil money penalty or temporary or permanent ceaseanddesist order, or removal or
prohibition order; or

iii.

Any law or regulation prohibiting mail or wire fraud or fraud in connection with any business entity; or

Such person was the subject of, or a party to, any sanction or order, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any selfregulatory
organization (as defined in Section 3(a)(26) of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. 78c(a)(26))), any registered entity (as defined in Section 1(a)(29) of the
Commodity Exchange Act (7 U.S.C. 1(a)(29))), or any equivalent exchange, association, entity or organization that has disciplinary authority over its
members or persons associated with a member.

Audit Committee and Audit Committee Financial Expert
On July 14, 2014, the Company established an audit committee and adopted its audit committee charter. The Company does have an audit committee
financial expert (as defined in Item 407 of Regulation SK) serving on its Board of Directors. All current members of the Board of Directors have sufficient financial
expertise for overseeing financial reporting responsibilities.
The Company’s audit committee consists of three independent members of the board of directors. The audit committee’s duties include, but are not limited
to, recommending to the Company’s board of directors the engagement of an independent registered public accounting firm to audit the Company’s financial
statements and to review the Company’s accounting and auditing principles. The audit committee reviews the scope, timing and fees for the annual audit and the
results of audit examinations performed by the internal auditors and independent registered public accounting firm, including their recommendations to improve
the system of accounting and internal controls. The audit committee will at all times be composed exclusively of directors who are, in the opinion of the
Company’s board of directors, free from any relationship which would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment as a committee member and who
possess an understanding of financial statements and generally accepted accounting principles.
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Code of Conduct and Ethics
On July 14, 2014, the Company’s Board of Directors established and adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics (the “Code”) that applies to our directors,
officers and employees, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. The Code is attached hereto as Exhibit 14.01 and is incorporated herein
by reference. Additionally, a written copy of the Code is available on written request to the Company.
Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act
We do not yet have a class of equity securities registered under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Hence, compliance with Section 16(a)
thereof by our officers and directors is not required.
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The following table sets forth the compensation accrued or paid to our executive officers during the twelve month periods ended August 31, 2014 and 2013:
Summary Compensation Table

Name and Principal Position

Fiscal
Year
Ended
8/31

Salary
($) (1)

Bonus
($)

Stock
Awards
($)

Option
Awards
($)

NonEquity
Incentive Plan
Compensation
($)

Nonqualified
Deferred
Compensation
Earnings
($)

All Other
Compensation
($)

Total
($)(1)

Cameron Robb (2)
President, CEO, Director,
Secretary and Treasurer

2013

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2014

90,000

0

156,500

0

0

0

0

246,500

Christopher Larson(3)
CFO and Director

2013
2014

0
60,000

0
0

0
102,500

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
162,500

Juan Tellez(4)
Former Officer and Director

2013
2014

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Mark Zouvas(5)
Former Officer and Director
2013
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Former Officer and Director
2014
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
_______________
(1)
The Total Salaries noted represent salaries that have been accrued. No cash salaries have been paid by the Company.
(2)
Cameron Robb was appointed as President, CEO, CFO, Director, Secretary, Treasurer and Director of the Company on August 28, 2013. On June 24,
2014, Mr. Robb resigned as CFO and appointed Mr. Chris Larson.
(3)
Christopher Larson was appointed as a director of the Company on April 21, 2014 and was appointed as CFO on June 24, 2014.
(4)
Juan Tellez resigned as the sole officer and director of the Company on August 28, 2013.
(5)
Mark Zouvas resigned as the sole officer and director of the Company on May 6, 2013.
Narrative Disclosure to Summary Compensation Table
There are no employment contracts, compensatory plans or arrangements, including payments to be received from the Company with respect to any
executive officer, that would result in payments to such person because of his or her resignation, retirement or other termination of employment with the
Company, or its subsidiaries, any change in control, or a change in the person’s responsibilities following a change in control of the Company.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal YearEnd
Other than as disclosed above, no executive officer received any equity awards, or holds exercisable or unexercisable options, as of the year ended August
31, 2014.
LongTerm Incentive Plans
There are no arrangements or plans in which we provide pension, retirement or similar benefits for directors or executive officers.
Compensation Committee
On July 14, 2014, the Company’s Board of Directors established a compensation committee of the Board of Directors and adopted a Compensation
Committee Charter. The Compensation Committee is made up of three independent members of the Board of Directors, each of whom will serve for a term of one
year. The purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities related to the Company’s compensation structure and
compensation, including equity compensation, if any, paid by the Company.
Compensation of Directors
Our directors receive an annual salary consisting of: 1) Ten Thousand ($10,000) dollars per year, which shall be earned and paid on a quarterly basis; and 2)
Six Thousand Six Hundred Sixty Seven (6,667) restricted shares of the Corporation’s common stock per year, valued at a fixed cost basis of $1.50 per share (the
“Shares”), with 25% of the Shares deemed earned per fiscal quarter.
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.
The following table sets forth certain information concerning the number of shares of our common stock owned beneficially as of November 18, 2014, by: (i)
each of our directors; (ii) each of our named executive officers; and (iii) each person or group known by us to beneficially own more than 5% of our outstanding
shares of common stock. Unless otherwise indicated, the shareholders listed below possess sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares they
own.

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner

Title of Class
Common

Cameron Robb (3)
10575 N. 114t h St., Suite 103
Scottsdale, AZ 85259

Amount and
Nature of
Beneficial
Ownership (1)
(#)

Percent of
Class (2) (%)

901,535

7.929%

884,069

7.776%

5,001

0.044%

5,001

0.044%

5,001

0.044%

7,001

0.062%

5,001
1,812,609

0.044%
15.943%

3,333,334
3,333,334

29.319%
29.319%

Common

Christopher Larson (4)
10575 N. 114t h St., Suite 103
Scottsdale, AZ 85259

Common

Robert J. Goodmanson(5)
10575 N. 114t h St., Suite 103
Scottsdale, AZ 85259

Common

Glenn Williamson(6)
10575 N. 114t h St., Suite 103
Scottsdale, AZ 85259

Common

James S. Tonkin(7)
10575 N. 114t h St., Suite 103
Scottsdale, AZ 85259

Common

Lee Coleman(8)
10575 N. 114t h St., Suite 103
Scottsdale, AZ 85259

Common

Steve Vande Loo(9)
10575 N. 114t h St., Suite 103
Scottsdale, AZ 85259
All Officers and Directors as a Group

Common
Common

Mix1 LLC(10)
8340 East Raintree Drive
Building D
Scottsdale, AZ 85260
All Beneficial Owners as a Group

Common
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(1) The number and percentage of shares beneficially owned is determined under rules of the SEC and the information is not necessarily indicative of
beneficial ownership for any other purpose. Under such rules, beneficial ownership includes any shares as to which the individual has sole or shared voting
power or investment power and also any shares which the individual has the right to acquire within 60 days through the exercise of any stock option or other
right. The persons named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of common stock shown as beneficially owned by them,
subject to community property laws where applicable and the information contained in the footnotes to this table.
(2) Based on 11,369,111 issued and outstanding shares of common stock as of November 18, 2014.
(3) Cameron Robb is a Director and the Company's President, CEO, Secretary, and Treasurer. His beneficial ownership includes 901,535 common shares
directly owned.
(4) Christopher Larson is a Director and the Company’s CFO. His beneficial ownership includes 50,585 common shares directly owned, 150 shares owned
indirectly by Mr. Larson’s minor child, and 833,334 common shares held in the name of Mix Development Group LLC, an Arizona limited liability company
controlled by Mr. Larson.
(5) Robert J. Goodmanson is member of the Company’s Board of Directors. His beneficial ownership includes 5,001 common shares directly owned.
(6) Glenn Williamson is member of the Company’s Board of Directors. His beneficial ownership includes 5,001 common shares directly owned.
(7) James S. Tonkin is member of the Company’s Board of Directors. His beneficial ownership includes 5,001 common shares directly owned in his name and
indirectly by his company, Healthy Brand Builders.
(8) Lee Coleman is member of the Company’s Board of Directors. His beneficial ownership includes 7,001 common shares directly owned.
(9) Steve Vande Loo is member of the Company’s Board of Directors. His beneficial ownership includes 5,001 common shares directly owned in his name
and indirectly by his company, Advanced Beverage Concepts.
(10) Mix1 LLC is an Arizona limited liability company. Mix 1 LLC’s beneficial ownership includes 3,333,334 common shares acquired pursuant to the
acquisition of Mix 1 assets in August 2013.
Changes in Control
There are no present arrangements or pledges of the Company’s securities which may result in a change in control of the Company.
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE.
Director Independence
For purposes of determining director independence, we have applied the definitions set out in NASDAQ Rule 5605(a)(2). The OTCBB on which shares of
Common Stock are quoted does not have any director independence requirements. The NASDAQ definition of “Independent Officer” means a person other than
an Executive Officer or employee of the Company or any other individual having a relationship which, in the opinion of the Company's Board of Directors, would
interfere with the exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a director.
According to the NASDAQ definition, Cameron Robb and Christopher Larson are not independent directors because they both hold positions as executive
officers of the Company, however, Robert J. Goodmanson, Glenn Williamson, James S. Tonkin, Lee Coleman, and Steve Vande Loo are independent directors.
Related Party Transactions
During the years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had the following related party transactions:
2014
Shares
Amount
63,333 $
148,999

Common stock issued for directors and officers' fees
Common stock issued for consulting and payroll services Related
parties

167,139
230,472

$

295,709
444,708

2013
Shares

Amount


$






$




As of August 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company owed $349,038 and $18,716 respectively to several principal shareholders for cash advances used in
operations. During the year ended August 31, 2014 the Company paid the chief financial officer $212,826 in accounting services and consulting fees. The
Company also paid $24,000 to a stockholder of the Company for consulting and web related services. No consulting fees were paid to these individuals in the
year ended August 31, 2013.
Other than the foregoing, none of the directors or executive officers of the Company, nor any person who owned of record or was known to own
beneficially more than 5% of the Company’s outstanding shares of its Common Stock, nor any associate or affiliate of such persons or companies, has any
material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction that has occurred during the past fiscal year, or in any proposed transaction, which has materially affected or
will affect the Company.
With regard to any future related party transaction, we plan to fully disclose any and all related party transactions in the following manner:
·
·
·
·

Disclosing such transactions in reports where required;
Disclosing in any and all filings with the SEC, where required;
Obtaining disinterested directors consent; and
Obtaining shareholder consent where required.

Review, Approval or Ratification of Transactions with Related Persons
We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and are not required to provide the information under this
item.
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.
Year Ended
August 31,
2014
$
37,676



$
37,676

Audit fees
Auditrelated fees
Tax fees
All other fees
Total

Year Ended
August 31,
2013
$
0



$
0

Audit Fees
During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2014, we incurred approximately $37,676 in fees to our principal independent accountants for professional services
rendered in connection with the audit and review of our financial statements for fiscal year ended August 31, 2014.
During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2013, we incurred approximately $0 in fees to our principal independent accountants for professional services
rendered in connection with the audit and review of our financial statements for fiscal year ended August 31, 2013.
AuditRelated Fees
The aggregate fees billed during the fiscal years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 for assurance and related services by our principal independent
accountants that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of our financial statements (and are not reported under Item 9(e)(1) of Schedule
14A) was $0 and $0, respectively.
Tax Fees
The aggregate fees billed during the fiscal years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 for professional services rendered by our principal accountant tax
compliance, tax advice and tax planning were $0 and $0, respectively.
All Other Fees
The aggregate fees billed during the fiscal years ended August 31, 2014 and 2013 for products and services provided by our principal independent
accountants (other than the services reported in Items 9(e)(1) through 9(e)(3) of Schedule 14A) was $0 and $0, respectively.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS
(a) Exhibits
Exhibit
Number
3.01(a)

Description of Exhibit
Articles of Incorporation filed with the Nevada Secretary of State on June 10, 2009

3.01(b)

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation filed with the Nevada Secretary of State on
September 13, 2012

3.01(c)
3.02

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation filed with the Nevada Secretary of State on
February 10, 2014
Bylaws

14.01
16.01

Code of Conduct and Ethics
Letter to SEC from Ron R. Chadwick P.C. dated September 30, 2013

Filing
Filed with the SEC on October 22,
2010 as part of our Registration
Statement on Form S1.
Filed with the SEC on October 3,
2012 as part of our Current Report on
Form 8K.
Filed herewith.
Filed with the SEC on October 22,
2010 as part of our Registration
Statement on Form S1.
Filed herewith.
Filed with SEC on October 3, 2013 as
part of our Current Report on Form
8K.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.

31.01
Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a14
31.02
Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a14
32.01
CEO Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the SarbanesOxley Act
32.02
CFO Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the SarbanesOxley Act
101.INS*
XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH*
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL*
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
101.LAB*
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase Document
101.PRE*
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
101.DEF*
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
_______________
*Pursuant to Regulation ST, this interactive data file is deemed not filed or part of a registration statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the
Securities Act of 1933, is deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and otherwise is not subject to liability under these
sections.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
MIX 1 LIFE, INC.
/s/ Cameron Robb
By: Cameron Robb
Its: President, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary &
Treasurer

Dated: November 28, 2014

/s/ Christopher Larson
By: Christopher Larson
Its: Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to the requirement of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Company
and in the capacities and on the dates indicated:
/s/ Cameron Robb
Cameron Robb  Director

Dated: November 28, 2014

/s/ Robert J. Goodmanson
Robert J. Goodmanson – Director
/s/ Glenn Williamson
Glenn Williamson – Director
/s/ Steve Vande Loo
Steve Vande Loo – Director
/s/ Christopher Larson
Christopher Larson – Director
/s/ James S. Tonkin
James S. Tonkin – Director
/s/ Lee Coleman
Lee Coleman – Director
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EXHIBIT 3.01(c)
AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
MIX 1 LIFE, Inc.
The undersigned, being the Chief Executive Officer of Mix1 Life, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Corporation”) originally incorporated on June 10, 2009 under the
name Antaga International Corp., does hereby certify that the Articles of Incorporation of Mix1 Life, Inc. are hereby amended and restated in their entirety to read
as follows and supersede and take the place of the existing Articles of Incorporation and all prior amendments thereto, effective as of the date of filing hereof with
the Secretary of State of Nevada, as follows:
ARTICLE I – NAME
1.1

The name of the corporation is Mix 1 Life, Inc.
ARTICLE II – DURATION

2.1

The Corporation shall continue in existence perpetually unless sooner dissolved according to law.
ARTICLE III – PURPOSE

3.1

Purpose. The purpose for which the Corporation is organized is to engage in any lawful activity within or outside of the State of Nevada.

3.2

Corporate Offices. The Corporation may also maintain offices at such other places within or outside of the State of Nevada as it may from time to time
determine. Corporate business of every kind and nature may be conducted, and meetings of directors and shareholders may be held outside the State
of Nevada with the same effect as if held in the State of Nevada.
ARTICLE IV – BOARD OF DIRECTORS

4.1

The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall consist of such number of persons, not less than one, as shall be determined in accordance with the
bylaws from time to time.
ARTICLE V – CAPITAL STOCK

5.1

Authorized Capital Stock. The aggregate number of shares which this Corporation shall have authority to issue is One Hundred Ten Million
(110,000,000) shares, consisting of (a) One Hundred Million (100,000,000) shares of Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share (the “Common Stock”)
and (b) Ten Million (10,000,000) shares of preferred stock, par value $0.001 per share (the “Preferred Stock”), issuable in one or more series as
hereinafter provided. A description of the classes of shares and a statement of the relative rights, voting power, and preferences granted to and
restrictions imposed upon the shares of each class are as follows:

5.2

Common Stock. Each share of Common Stock shall have, for all purposes, one (1) vote per share. Subject to the preferences applicable to Preferred
Stock outstanding at any time, the holders of shares of Common Stock shall be entitled to receive such dividends and other distributions in cash,
property or shares of stock of the Corporation as may be declared thereon by the Board of Directors from time to time out of assets or funds of the
Corporation legally available therefore. The holders of Common Stock issued and outstanding have and possess the right to receive notice of
shareholders’ meetings and to vote upon the election of directors or upon any other matter as to which approval of the outstanding shares of
Common Stock or approval of the common shareholders is required or requested.

5.3

Preferred Stock. The Shares of Preferred Stock may be issued from time to time in one or more series. The Board of Directors is authorized, by
resolution adopted and filed in accordance with law, to provide for the issue of such series of shares of Preferred Stock. Each series of shares of
Preferred Stock:
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(a)

may have such voting powers, full or limited, or may be without voting powers;

(b)

may be subject to redemption at such time or times and at such prices as determined by the Board of Directors;

(c)

may be entitled to receive dividends (which may be cumulative or noncumulative) at such rate or rates, on such conditions and at such
times, and payable in preference to, or in such relation to, the dividends payable on any other class or classes or series of stock;

(d)

may have such rights upon the dissolution of, or upon any distribution of the assets of, the Corporation;

(e)

may be made convertible into, or exchangeable for, shares of any other class or classes or of any other series of the same or any other class
or classes of stock of the Corporation or such other corporation or other entity at such price or prices or at such rates of exchange and with
such adjustments;

(f)

may be entitled to the benefit of a sinking fund to be applied to the purchase or redemption of shares of such series in such amount or
amounts;

(g)

may be entitled to the benefit of conditions and restrictions upon the creation of indebtedness of the Corporation or any subsidiary, upon
the issue of any additional shares (including additional shares of such series or of any other series) and upon the payment of dividends or
the making of other distributions on, and the purchase, redemption or other acquisition by the Corporation or any subsidiary of, any
outstanding shares of the Corporation; and

(h)

may have such other relative, participating, optional or other special rights, qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, in each case as
shall be stated in said resolution or resolutions providing for the issue of such shares of Preferred Stock. Shares of Preferred Stock of any
series that have been redeemed or repurchased by the Corporation (whether through the operation of a sinking fund or otherwise) or that,
if convertible or exchangeable, have been converted or exchanged in accordance with their terms shall be retired and have the status of
authorized and unissued shares of Preferred Stock of the same series and may be reissued as a part of the series of which they were
originally a part or may, upon the filing of an appropriate certificate with the Secretary of State of the State of Nevada be reissued as part of
a new series of shares of Preferred Stock to be created by resolution or resolutions of the Board of Directors or as part of any other series
of shares of Preferred Stock, all subject to the conditions or restrictions on issuance set forth in the resolution or resolutions adopted by
the Board of Directors providing for the issue of any series of shares of Preferred Stock.
ARTICLE VI – NO FURTHER ASSESSMENTS

6.1

The capital stock, after the amount of the subscription price determined by the Board of Directors has been paid in money, property, or services, as the
Directors shall determine, shall be subject to no further assessment to pay the debts of the Corporation, and no stock issued as fully paid up shall ever
be assessable or assessed, and these Articles of Incorporation shall not and cannot be amended, regardless of the vote therefore, so as to amend,
modify or rescind this Article 6.
ARTICLE VII – NO PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS

7.1

Except as otherwise set forth herein, none of the shares of the Corporation shall carry with them any preemptive right to acquire additional or other
shares of the Corporation and no holder of any stock of the Corporation shall be entitled, as of right, to purchase or subscribe for any part of any
unissued shares of stock of the Corporation or for any additional shares of stock, of any class or series, which may at any time be issued, whether now
or hereafter authorized, or for any rights, options, or warrants to purchase or receive shares of stock or for any bonds, certificates of indebtedness,
debentures, or other securities.
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ARTICLE VIII – NO CUMULATIVE VOTING

ARTICLE VIII – NO CUMULATIVE VOTING
8.1

There shall be no cumulative voting of shares.
ARTICLE IX – ELECTION NOT TO BE GOVERNED BY PROVISIONS OF NRS 78.411 TO 78.444.

9.1

The Corporation, pursuant to NRS 78.434, hereby elects not to be governed by the provisions of NRS 78.411 to 78.444, inclusive.
ARTICLE X – INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

10.1

Indemnification of Officers and Directors. The Corporation shall indemnify its directors, officers, employees, fiduciaries and agents to the fullest extent
permitted under the Nevada Revised Statutes.

10.2

Indemnification Rights. Every person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to or is involved in any action, suit or proceedings,
whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that he or a person for whom he is the legal representative is or was a
director or officer of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director or officer of another corporation, or as its
representative in a partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, shall be indemnified and held harmless to the fullest extent legally permissible
under the law of the State of Nevada from time to time against all expenses, liability and loss (including attorney's fees, judgments, fines and amounts
paid or to be paid in settlement) reasonably incurred or suffered by him in connection therewith. Such right of indemnification shall be a contract right
that may be enforced in any manner desired by such person. Such right of indemnification shall not be exclusive of any other right which such
directors, officers or representatives may have or hereafter acquire and, without limiting the generality of such statement, they shall be entitled to their
respective rights of indemnification under any ByLaw, agreement, vote of stockholders, provision of law or otherwise, as well as their rights under
this Article.

10.3

Changes to Indemnification Rights; Insurance. Without limiting the application of the foregoing, the Board of Directors may adopt ByLaws from time
to time with respect to indemnification to provide at all times the fullest indemnification permitted by the law of the State of Nevada and may cause the
Corporation to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the Corporation as a director of officer of
another corporation, or as its representative in a partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against such person
and incurred in any such capacity or arising out of such status, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify such person.

10.4

Exemption for Private Property. The private property of the Stockholders, Directors and Officers shall not be subject to the payment of corporate debts
to any extent whatsoever.

10.5

No Personal Liability. No director, officer or shareholder shall have any personal liability to the Corporation or its stockholders for damages for breach
of fiduciary duty as a director or officer, except that this provision does not eliminate nor limit in any way the liability of a director or officer for:
(a)

Acts or omissions which involve intentional misconduct, fraud or a knowing violation of law; or

(b)

The payment of dividends in violation of Nevada Revised Statutes (N.R.S.) 78.300.

3

ARTICLE XI – AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION.
11.1

The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation may be amended from time to time by a majority vote of all shareholders voting by written ballot in
person or by proxy held at any general or special meeting of shareholders upon lawful notice.

The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation have been duly approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with Sections 78.207 and
78.390 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.
The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation have been duly approved by the required written consent of Shareholders in accordance with
Sections 78.209 and 78.390 of the Nevada Revised Statues. The number of shares voting in favor of the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were
15,000,000 shares, representing 50.982% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the Corporation. The percentage of vote required was more than 50%.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hands this 5th day of February, 2014, hereby declaring and certifying that the facts stated hereinabove are true.

/s/ Cameron Robb
By: Cameron Robb
Its: President, CEO, CFO and Director
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EXHIBIT 14.01
MIX 1 LIFE, INC.
(THE “COMPANY”)
CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS
INTRODUCTION
This Code of Conduct and Ethics (the “Code”) of the Company applies to the Company’s principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal
accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions, pursuant to Item 406 of Regulation SK, as well as directors, officers, and employees,
pursuant to the listing standards of Rule 5610 of the NASDAQ Stock Market (“NASDAQ”). The foregoing persons shall collectively be referred to herein as the
“Covered Persons” and individually as a “Covered Person.” The purpose of the Code is to deter wrongdoing and to promote:
·
·
·
·
·

honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional
relationships;
full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in reports and documents that the Company files with, or submits to, the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) or NASDAQ, and in other public communications made by the Company;
compliance with applicable laws and governmental rules and regulations;
the prompt internal reporting of violations of the Code to an appropriate person or persons identified in the Code; and
accountability for adherence to the Code.

Each Covered Person should adhere to a high standard of business ethics and should be sensitive to situations that may give rise to actual as well as apparent
conflicts of interest.
This Code is intended to qualify as a "code of conduct" within the meaning of NASDAQ Rule 5610 and as a "code of ethics" within the meaning of Section 406 of
the SarbanesOxley Act of 2002 and the rules promulgated thereunder.
STANDARDS OF CONDUCT
The Covered Persons are subject to the following standards of conduct. Each Covered Person will:
·
·
·
·
·
·

Engage in and promote honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest (as described under the
heading "Conflicts of Interest" below) in personal and professional relationships;
Provide full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in reports and documents that the Company files with, or submits to, the SEC or
NASDAQ, and in other public communications made by the Company;
Comply with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations as well as the rules and regulations of NASDAQ and any other selfregulatory
organizations of which the Company is a member;
Promptly report any violations of the Code to a supervisor or manager, the Company's Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors, or
Nominations and Governance Committee thereof;
Act in good faith, responsibly, with due care, competence and diligence, without misrepresenting material facts or allowing one's independent
judgment to be subordinated; and
Take reasonable measures to protect the confidentiality of nonpublic information about the Company and to prevent the unauthorized disclosure of
such information unless such disclosure is required by applicable laws or regulations or other legal or regulatory processes.
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

All Covered Persons should be scrupulous in avoiding a conflict of interest with regard to the Company's interests. A "conflict of interest" exists whenever
an individual's private interests interfere or conflict in any way (or even appear to interfere or conflict) with the interests of the Company. A conflict situation can
arise when a Covered Person takes actions or has interests that may make it difficult to perform his or her Company work objectively and effectively. Conflicts of
interest may also arise when a Covered Person, or a member(s) of his or her family, receives improper personal benefits as a result of his or her position in the
Company, whether received from the Company or a third party. Loans to, or guarantees of obligations of, Covered Persons and their respective family members
may create conflicts of interest. Federal law prohibits the Company from giving loans to directors and executive officers.
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Except as set forth below, Covered Persons shall not accept personal gifts (monetary or nonmonetary), payments, fees, services, or privileges without a
business purpose from the Company or outside parties which do or might do business with, or are competitors of, the Company. The Company shall establish
appropriate annual reporting procedures for all such items. In the event a Covered Person receives such an item, he or she should immediately notify his or her
supervisor or manager, the Company's Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors, or Nominations and Governance Committee thereof. If practical, the gift
must be returned to the sender or given as a donation to a local charity. Covered Persons may occasionally accept gifts of limited value which are consistent with
business practices; however, cash gifts are prohibited. Such gifts which are consistent with business practices are gifts that cannot influence or be perceived as
influencing judgment of the recipient, embarrass the Company, or are of such value as to have an impact on the recipient or the operations of the Company.
Reasonable entertainment is permitted if for a business purpose.
It is almost always a conflict of interest for a Company employee to work simultaneously for a competitor, customer or supplier. You may encounter
potential conflicts of interest in a variety of situations. Some of the more likely areas are relationships with customers or suppliers, especially relating to
entertainment situations or gifts, and financial or other dealings with outside organizations that do business with our Company.
Any proposed related party transaction, as such term is described in Item 404 of Regulation SK, involving the Company and a Covered Person, in which a
Covered Person has a direct or indirect material interest, shall be analyzed and reviewed by the Nominations and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors,
for potential conflicts of interest.
To provide for the ethical handling of conflicts, Covered Persons are required to promptly report any material transaction or relationship that reasonably
could be expected to give rise to a conflict of interest to a supervisor or manager, the Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors, or Nominations and
Governance Committee thereof. Additionally, directors of the Company should recuse themselves from participation in any decision of the Board in which there is
a conflict between their private interests and the interests of the Company.
Conflicts of interest are prohibited as a matter of Company policy. Conflicts of interest may not always be clearcut, so if you have a question, you should
consult a supervisor or manager, the Company's Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors, or Nominations and Governance Committee thereof. Any
Covered Person who becomes aware of a conflict or potential conflict of interest should bring it to the attention of management or consult the procedures
described in this Code.
CONFIDENTIALITY
Covered Persons must maintain the confidentiality of confidential information entrusted to them by the Company or its suppliers or customers, except when
disclosure is required by applicable laws or regulations or other legal or regulatory processes. Confidential information includes all nonpublic information that
may be of use to competitors of the Company, or harmful to the Company if disclosed.
PUBLIC COMPANY REPORTING
As a public company, it is of critical importance that the Company's filings with the SEC be full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable. Depending on his
or her position with the Company, a Covered Person may be called upon to provide necessary information to assure that the Company's public reports filed with
the SEC or otherwise made to the public are full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable. The Company expects Covered Persons to take this responsibility very
seriously and to provide prompt accurate answers to inquiries related to the Company's public disclosure requirements.
COMPLYING WITH LAW
All Covered Persons should respect and comply with all of the laws, rules and regulations which are applicable to the Company. Such legal compliance
includes, without limitation, compliance with the “insider trading” prohibitions applicable to the Company and Covered Persons. Generally, Covered Persons who
have access to, or knowledge of, confidential or nonpublic information from or about the Company are not permitted to buy, sell or otherwise trade in the
Company’s securities, whether or not they are using or relying upon that information.
Please consult your supervisor or manager, the Company's Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors, or Nominations and Governance Committee
thereof, if you have any questions with regard to the applicability of, and compliance with, any specific laws, rules and regulations, including the insider trading
policies of the Company and related securities laws.
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REPORTING VIOLATIONS
Covered Persons who are concerned that violations of this Code, or that other illegal or unethical conduct by Covered Persons have occurred or may occur
should promptly contact their supervisor or manager, the Company's Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors. If their concerns or complaints require
confidentiality, including keeping their identity anonymous, then this confidentiality will be protected to the extent possible. The Company strictly prohibits any
retaliation against a Covered Person who, in good faith, reports known or suspected violations.
ACCOUNTING COMPLAINTS
The Company's policy is to comply with all financial reporting and accounting regulations applicable to the Company. If any Covered Person has concerns
or complaints regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters of the Company, then he or she is encouraged to submit those concerns or complaints
(anonymously, confidentially or otherwise) to a supervisor or manager, the Company's Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors, or Nominations and
Governance Committee thereof. Confidentiality will be maintained to the extent possible. Such submissions may also be directed to the attention of the Audit
Committee, or any director who is a member of the Audit Committee, at the principal executive offices of the Company.
ACCOUNTABILITY AND ADHERENCE
The Board of Directors, or Nominations and Governance Committee thereof, will investigate any reported violations of this Code and will determine
appropriate disciplinary actions, up to and including termination of employment or removal as an officer or director. Such disciplinary actions will be based on the
facts and circumstances of each particular case and shall be reasonably designed to deter wrongdoing and promote accountability for adherence to the Code.
Violations of this Code may also constitute violations of law which may result in criminal or civil penalties.
WAIVERS AND AMENDMENTS
Waivers of or amendments to this Code must be approved by the Board of Directors, or the Nominations and Governance Committee thereof. Waivers will
be granted on a casebycase basis in the sole discretion of the Board of Directors or its Nominations and Governance Committee, and any such waiver or
amendment shall be publicly disclosed to the extent required by the SEC or NASDAQ.
CONCLUSION
This Code contains general guidelines for conducting the business of the Company with a high standard of business ethics. Please contact a supervisor or
manager, the Company's Chief Executive Officer or the Board of Directors, or Nominations and Governance Committee thereof, with any questions about
compliance with this Code. This Code and the matters contained herein are neither a contract of employment nor a guarantee of continuing Company policy. The
Company reserves the right without prior notice and at any time, to amend, supplement or discontinue this Code and the matters addressed herein, subject to the
disclosure and other applicable provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and the rules promulgated thereunder, and the applicable NASDAQ rules.
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS
OF
MIX 1 LIFE, INC.
The undersigned hereby certifies that the undersigned:
1.

Has received, read and retained a copy of the Code of Conduct and Ethics (the "Code") of Mix 1 Life, Inc. (the “Company”), and understands the Code
and the responsibilities of the undersigned thereunder; and

2.

Will comply with the Code in connection with all activities undertaken by the undersigned, or in which the undersigned participates or provides
assistance, while in the service of the Company.

Date: July 14, 2014

By: /s/ Cameron Robb
Cameron Robb
Title: Chief Executive Officer

4

EXHIBIT 31.01
CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a14
I, Cameron Robb, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10K of Mix 1 Life, Inc.;

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a15(e) and 15d15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a15(f) and 15d15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

5.

(a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under my
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b)

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d)

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely
to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
(a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: November 28, 2014

/s/ Cameron Robb
By: Cameron Robb
Its: Chief Executive Officer

EXHIBIT 31.02
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a14
I, Christopher Larson, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10K of Mix 1 Life, Inc.;

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a15(e) and 15d15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a15(f) and 15d15(f)) for
the registrant and have:

5.

(a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under my
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b)

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d)

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely
to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
(a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: November 28, 2014

/s/ Christopher Larson
By: Christopher Larson
Its: Chief Financial Officer

EXHIBIT 32.01
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the Annual Report of Mix1 Life, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10K for the year ending August 31, 2014 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Cameron Robb, Chief Executive Officer and President, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted
pursuant to § 906 of the SarbanesOxley Act of 2002, that, to the best of my knowledge and belief:
(1)

The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2)

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Dated: November 28, 2014

/s/ Cameron Robb
By: Cameron Robb
Chief Executive Officer and President

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature that
appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

EXHIBIT 32.02
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the Annual Report of Mix1 Life, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10K for the year ending August 31, 2014 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Christopher Larson, Chief Financial Officer, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant
to § 906 of the SarbanesOxley Act of 2002, that, to the best of my knowledge and belief:
(1)

The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2)

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Dated: November 28, 2014

/s/ Christopher Larson
By: Christopher Larson
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature that
appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

